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Annual Report 2018-2019 
Dear Valued Stakeholder 

It gives us an immense pleasure to present the fifth annual report ofthe Company. 

Being an Agrarian Country, more than 58% ofour country depend on the Agriculture Sector. India is the largest producer 

of spices, pulses, milk, tea, cashew and jute; and the second largest producer of wheat, rice, fruits and vegetables, 

sugarcane, cotton and oilseeds. According to the Department for Promotion ofIndustry and Internal Trade (DPIJT), the 

Indian food processing industry has cumulatively attracted Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) equity inflow ofabout US$ 

9.08 billion between April 2000 and March 2019. Reinforcing the Agriculture sector oflndia, the Agrochemical sectors 

playa vital role in protecting the crops from insects, diseases and weed. The key seglnents of these are Insecticides, 

Fungi cides, Herbicides, Rodenticides, fumigants etc. Also termed as Crop Protection, they playa vital role in control Ii ng 

the pests and diseases that infect, consume or damage crops thereby significantly contri bute towards production of higher 

quality crops with minimal wastage. 

In the auspicious year of 2015, Dharmaj Crop Guard Limited stepped into these club of these crop protecting 

Agrochemical Companies of India. Adopting a vision of providing radical solutions to Human being in such a way that 

they can grow with full potential and grow with prosperity, the management ofDCGL is aimed at continuous expansion 

and development of high valued brands with a thrust on registration and marketing according to our customer needs and 

requirements to maintain its portfolio on a long run. 

Under the Captaincy of a highly experienced Management team, Dharmaj Crop Guard Limited has flourished and 

emerged as one of fastest recognised company among the consumers. Touching the turnover of over Rs.1 00 crores, 

within a short span of3.5 years, the Company has introduced its 80 brands like Suffar90,Thandaj, Fotocrop, Prudhar, 

Rujuta, Retardo, Kawayat, Navapal, etc offering supreme quality to the consumers. 

Till date your organisation has extended its branches in five states namely Bihar, Chattisgarh, Madhya Pradesh, 

Rajasthan and its own State Gujarat. Across the border, the Company has marked its presence in 15 countries namely 

Bangladesh, Colombia, Dominican RepUblic, Dubai ,Indonesia, Iraq, Malawi, Myanmar, Nepal, Pakistan, Singapore, 

Rwanda Tanzania, Uganda, Vietnam, Zambia and is making continuous efforts to promote its export across the Globe . 

With an aim to cover the turnover ofRs. 250 crores this financial year, the company is striving to boost its domestic as 

well as international exports. 

Focused towards attainment of quality excellence and new development, we are investing our considerable resources, 

both human & financial, in Laboratories equipment and R&D facilities. R&D Lab is under process ofDSIR (Department 

ofScientific and Industrial Research) recognition and by 2021, we aim to be a part of Technical Pesticide manufacturers 

club in India and contribute in the wellbeing of the fanningcomt . 
v~ 
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As strategi~ expansion programme, we also have acquired plot at Saykha Industrial Estate, Ankleshwar and plalming to 

start our te{hn ical manufacturing unit there. 

Finally, w1 would like to thank every customer, supplier, banker, business partner/associate, financial ins~i~lItion, 

stakeholde~ who dedicated their time and talent to our Company . We convey owr sincere ad,mirations to the sta~fof the 
I . 

Comp'J.ny ihose dedication and competence has ensured the continued growth of the Company. None the less, rve owe 

a sincerer &atitude to our management team for their continued support and endeavours in our growthjourney. · 

" ~~\§3 

(Rameshbhai Ravajibhai T~lavia) 
Managing Directo\, 
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NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 5th Annual General Meeting of the members of will be held on Monday, 30lh day of 
Septe~ber, 2019 at II :00 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at B-403-404, Signature-II, Nr. Sanand Cross Road, 
S.G. HIghway, Ahmedabad - 382210 to transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. 	 To consider and adopt the aud ited financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 
and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors along with annexures thereon . 

2. 	 To appoint a director in place of Mr. Vishal Domadia (DIN: 07451968), who retires by rotation and being eligible, 
offers himself for re-appointment 

3. 	 To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Manjulaben R Talavia (DIN: 07020496), who retires by rotation and being 
eligible, offers herself for re-appointment 

4. 	 To appoint of auditor of the company for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 and in this regard, pass the 
following resolution with or without modification as Ordinall-Y Resolution:­

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013, if any, read with the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, including any statutory enactment or 
modification thereof, Mis. Dilip Paresh & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountant, (Firm Registration No. 
I27544W/W1 00376), be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company and to hold the office 
from the conclusion of this 5th Annual General Meeting till the conClusion of 71h Annual General Meeting of the 
Company, at a remuneration to be decided by the Board of Directors in consultation with the Auditors .. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and/or the Company Secretary of the Company, be and are 
hereby authorized for and on behalf of the Company to take all necessary steps and to do all such acts, deeds, matters 
and things which may deem necessary in this behalf." 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

5. 	 RATIFICATION OF REMUNERATION OF COST AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY FOR FY 2019-20 

To Consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution with or without modification as Ordinary 
Resolution:­

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 148 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013, the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to ratify the remuneration of Rs. . 
48,0001- plus Goods & Services Tax as applicable & re-imbursement of out-of- pocket expenses to Mis. Dalwadi 
& Associates, Cost Accountants, Ahmedabad (having Firm's Registration No. 000338 as Cost Auditor of the 
Company, for conducting the audit of the cost records of the Company for the Financial Year 2019-2020. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors or the Company Secretary of the Company, be and are 
hereby authorized for and on behalf ofthe Company to t necessary steps and to do all such acts, deeds, matters 
and things which may deem necessary in this behal X"-0f' GU-<t 

CJ 1b 
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5. 	 INCREASE THE REMUNERATION OF MR. RAMESHBHAI RAVAJIBHAI TALAVIA, (DIN: 
01619743), THE MANAGING DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY . 

. To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution as 
Special Resolution: . .. 
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Sections 197, 198 and other applicable provisions if any, 
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("The Act") read with Schedu Ie V to the Act and the Com pan ies ( Appointment 
and Remunerations of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 including any statutory modifications or 
enactments thereof from time to time and the Articles of Association of the Company, subject to such 
approvals as may be necessary, the consent of the members of the company, be and is hereby accorded to 
pay revised remuneration as per details given below to Mr Rameshbhai Ravajibhai Talavia (DIN: 
01619743) Managing Director of the Company w.e.f IstAugust, 2019: 
~ . 	 . 

Basic Salary Rs. 90,000 per month 

HOUse Rent Allowance Rs. 36,000 per month 
-­

Special Allowance Rs. 54,000 per month 

Mediclaim insurance 

Reimbursement 

Mediclaim Insurance Premium of Managing Director and his 
Dependents/Parents 

Telephone Bills, Petrol Expenses, Travelling Expenses and others 
expenses relating to the Company subject to submission of receipts 

Other In addition to above, any other benefits or perquisites which are or will 
be generally given to other employees of the organisation 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of continuation of inadequacy of profits/loss, the above 
mentioned remuneration will be the minimum remuneration in accordance with the provisiol1s of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the Board or the 

Company Secretary, be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and.things and to give 

such directions as may be necessary or expedient, and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may 

. arise in this regard as the Board in its absolute discretion may deem necessary or desirable and its decision 
:- shall be final and binding." 

6. 	 APPOINTMENT OF MR. JAMANKUMAR HANSRAJBHAI TALAVIA (DIN: 01525356), AS THE 
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution as Special 
Resolution: . . 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198 and other applicable provisions if any, 
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("The Act") read with S dule V to the Act and the Companies (Appointment 
and Remunerations of Managerial Personnel) R ~. luding any statutory modifications or enactments 

~ 
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thereoffrom time to time and the Articles of Association of the Company, subject to such approvals as may 
be necessary, the consent of the members of the company, be and is hereby accorded to appoint Mr · 
Jamankumar Hansrajbhai Talavia (DIN: 01525356) as the Whole Time Director, liable to retire by 
rotation, for the term of 3 years w.e.f 1st August, 2019 on the below stated term: . 

Basic Salary Rs . 90,000 per month 

House Rent Rs. 36,000 per month 
Allowance 

Special Allowance Rs. 54,000 per month 

Mediclaim insura'nce Mediclaim Insurance Premium of the Director and his dependents/Parents 

Reimbursement Telephone Bills, Petrol Expenses, Travelling Expenses and others expenses relating to th~-
Company subject to submission of receipts. 

. 
-­

Other In addition to above, any other benefits or perquisites which are or will be generally given 
to other employees of the organisation 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of continuation of inadequacy of profits/loss, the above 
mentioned remuneration will be the minimum remuneration in accordance with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the Board or the 
Company Secretary, be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and to give 
such directions as may be necessary or expedient, and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may 

arise in this regard as the Board in its absolute discretion may deem necessary or desirable and its decision 

shall be final and binding." 

17. APPOINTMENT OF MR. VISHAL DOMADIA, (DIN: 07451968), AS THE WHOLE TIME 
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution as Special 
Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198 and other applicable provisions if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ("The Act") read with Schedule V to the Act and the Com pan ies ( 
Appointment and Remunerations of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 including ' any statutory 
modifications or enactments thereof from time to time and the Articles of Association of the Company, 
subject to such approvals as may be necessary, the consent of the members of the company, be and is hereby 
accorded to appoint Mr Vishal Domadia (DIN: 07451968) as the Whole Time Director, liable to retire by 
rotation, for the term of3 ears w.e.f 1st Au ust, 2019 on the below stated term: 

Basic Salary Rs. 60,000 per month 
House R(~nt Rs. 24,000 per month 
Allowance 
Special Allowance Rs. 36,000 per month 

Regd. Office: Block B, 403-404, Signature-II , Nr. Sarkhej-Sanand Cross Road, All'!ne'd~8221 0, Gujarat, INDIA.Tel.: 079-26893226 


F~ctOry: Plot No. 408-409, Kerala GIDC Estate, Off NH-8, At: Kerala, Tal.: Bavla, Dist.: Ahmedabad-382220, Gujarat, INDIA. Tel.: 02714-268000 






Certiiicate No. 16909 

AN ISO 9001, ISO 14001, ISO 45001 

Certified Company DHARM J® 

, ,	 I .' • • 

,GI~ NO: U24100GJ2015PLC081941 CROP GUARD LIMITED 

Mediclaim insurance Medic/aim Insurance Premium of the Director and his dependents/Parents 

Reimbursement Telephone Bills, Petrol Expenses, Travelling Expenses and others expenses relating 
to the Company subject to sUbmi.ssion of receipts 

Other In addition to above, any other benefits or perquisites which are or will be generally 
given to other employees of the organisation 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of continuation of inadequacy of profits/loss, the above 
mentioned remuneration will be the minimum remuneration in accordance with the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the Board or the Company 

Secretary, be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and to give such directions 

as may be necessary or expedient, and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard as 

the Board in its absolute discretion may deem necessary or desirable and its decision shall be final and binding." 

8. 	 APPOINTMENT OF MR. JAGDISHBHAI RAVJIBHAI SAVALIYA (DIN: 06481920), AS THE 
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution as Special 
Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198 and otherappl icable provisions if any, 
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("The Act") read with Schedule V to the Act and the Companies (Appointment and 
Remunerations of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 including any statutory modifications or enaCtments 
thereof from time to time and the Articles of Association of the Company, subject to sllch approvals as may 
benecessary, the consent of the members of the company, be and is accorded to appoint Mr. Jagdisfthhai 
Ravjihlta Sava/iya (DIN: 06481920) as the Whole Time Director, liable to retire by rotation , for the term 00 
years w.e.f Ist August, 2019 on the below stated term: 

Basic Salary Rs. 60,000 per month 

Rs. 24,000 per month House Rent Allowance 

Rs. 36>,000 per month Special Allowance 

Mediclaim Insurance Premium ofthe Director and his dependents/Parents Mediclaim insurance 

Telephone Bills, Petrol Expenses, Travelling Expenses and others expenses relating to the 
Company subject to submission of receipts 

Reimbursement 

In addition to above, any other benefits or perquisites which are or will be generally given 
to other employees of the organization. 

Other 

,f§jP GVA/ 	
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of continuation of inadequacy of profits/loss, the above 
mentioned · remuneration will be the minimum remuneration in accordance with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. . 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose ofgiving effect to this Resolution , the Board or the Company 

Secretary, be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and to give such directions 
as may be necessary or expedient, and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard 
as the Board in its absolute discretion. may deem necessary or desirable and its decision shall be final and 
binding." 

Registered Office: 
B-403-404, Signature-II, 
Nr. Sanand Cross Road, 
S.G . Highway, Ahmedabad - 382210 
Dated: 2nd September, 2019 

By Order of the Board 

For Dlzarmaj Crop Guard Ltd 


I~~C 

(Rameshbhai R Talavia) 
Managing Director 
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Notbs: 

;1. ' A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead ofhimse?{ 
and the proxy need not be a member. Proxies in order to be effective mllst be received by the company 
not later than forty eight (48) hours before the meeting. 

Pursuant to the provisions of the section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013 , a person can act as proxy on 
behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total 
share capital of the company carrying voting rights. In case a proxy is proposed ' to be appointed by a 
Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such 
proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. 

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and 
ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any 
time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than three days of notice in writing 
is given to the Company. . 

2. 	 Members attending the meeting are requested to bring with them the Attendance ~Iip attached to the Annual 
Report duly filled in and signed and handover the same at. the entrance Of place of the meeting. 
Proxy/representative of a member should mark on the Attendance Slip as "Proxy" or " Representative" as 

, the case may be. 

3. 	 In case ofjoint holding, the joint holder whose name stands first as per the Company ' s record, shall alone 
be entitled to vote. 

4. 	 The Notice of AGM along with the Annual Report 2018-2019, and other annexure;thereto, are physically/by 
e-mail sent to all members at the address registered with the Company/ Depositories. Members may note 
that this Notice and the Annual Report 2018-19 will also be available on the Company's website 
www.dharmajcrop.com 

5. 	 The relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and in the Explanatory Statements, if any, 
are open for inspection by the Members at the Company's Registered Office on all working days of the 
Company, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. 

6. 	 The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under section 
, 	 J 70 and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under 
section 189, of the Companies Act, 2013, available for inspection by the members at the AGM 

7. 	 The details ofthe Director seeking re·-appointment at the fOlthcoming Annual General Meeting as stipulated 
in Secretarial Standard on General Meetings ("SS-2"), issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 
India are also annexed. 

8. 	 Keeping in view the requirements set out in the Act, the Board of Directors of the Company have 
recommended appe'lintment M/s. Dilip Paresh & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountant, (Firm Registration No. 
127544W/W100376) as Auditors of the Company fora term of 2 (two) consecutive years from the 
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conc . , the 7th Annual General Meeting from this 

~oP G(j 
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Annual General Meeting, at such remuneration to be decided by the Board of Directors in consultation with 
the Auditors. 

The first year of Audit by the aforesaid Auditors will be of the financial statement of the Company for the 
financial year ending March 31, 2020. Mis. Dilip Paresh & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountant, have consented 
to and confirmed that their appointment, if made, would be within the limits specified under Section 
141(3)(g) of the Act. They have also confirmed that they are not disqualified to be appointed as Auditors 
in terms of the provisions of the proviso to Section 139(1), Section 141(2) and Section 141(3) of the Act 

. and the provisions of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014. The Board recommends the 
Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No.4 of the Notice for approval by the members. 

9. 	 As an austerity measure, copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the Annual General Meeting. 
Members are requested to bring their copies to the meeting. 

10. 	Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail address 
or changes thereto, for receiving all communications including Annual Report, Notices, and Circulars etc. 
from the Company electronically. 

II. A Route Map showing the directions to reach venue of the Annual General Meeting as per the req\1irement 
of the Secretarial Standards-2 on Generail Meetings. 

*************************** 
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, STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(l) OF THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013 ("THE ACT") 

The following Statement sets out all material (acts relating to the Special Business mentioned in tlte Notice: 

Item No.5 
In pursuance of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 14 bfthe Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014, the Company is required to appoint a cost auditor to audit the cost records of the applicable products of the 
Company. 

As per the Rules, remuneration payable to the cost auditor is required to be ratified by the members of the Company 
in the general meeting. The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 2nd September, 2019 has 
considered and approved the appointment of M Is. Dalwadi & Associates, Cost Accountants, Ahmedabad (having 
Firm's Registration No . 000338), as the cost auditor of the Company for the financial year 2019-20 at a 
remuneration of INR 48,000/- (Indian Rupees Forty Thousand Only) plus applicable Goods & Services Tax and 
out of pocket expenses that may be incurred. 

The Board recommends this resolution for approval of the Members for ratification of the remuneration payable to 
the cost auditor for the financial year 2019-20. . 

The Directors therefore, recommend the Ordinary Resolution for the approval of the shareholders.. 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives or any of other officials of the 
Company as contemplated in the provisions of Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is, in any way, financially 
or otherwise, concerned or interested in the resolution. 

Item No.6 
Mr. Rameshbhai R Talavia, aged 50 years (approx.) and is a BSc. in Agriculture from Gujarat Agricultural 
University, and has over 26 years of experience in agro chemical sector. He is associated with the company 
since incorporation and is appointed as Managing Director of the Company with effect from 6th March, 
2017 for a period of 3 years. 

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 31 st July, 2019 have passed a resolution' for revision of 
the remuneration payable to Mr. Rameshbhai R Talavia, effective August 1,2019, subject to the approval 

. ofthe Shareholders of the Company. Therefore, approval ofthe shareholders being sought for the increase 
of remuneration of Mr. Rameshbhai R. Talavia, Managing Director of the company as specified in the 

resol uti on. 

The terms of remuneration as set out in the Resolution are in accordance with the applicable provisions of 
Companies Act, 2013, Rules made there under read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 . . 

None of the Directors of the Company, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and their relatives except Mr. 
Rameshbhai R. Talavia, himself and Mrs. Manjulaben R. Talavia, as his wife, are concerned or interested 

in the resolution. 
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The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolutions as set out in the accompanied Notice 
for approval of the members. 

Item No.7 
Partnering with Mr. Rameshbhai R Talavia, Mr. lamankumar Hansarajbhai Talavia, aged 49 years 
(approx.) is his associate to the mission of Dharmaj Crop Guard Limited. He is ESc. in Agriculture from 
Gujarat Agricultural University, and has experience in agio chemical sector from the core level since 
1993. 

Mr. lamankumar H. Talavia is associated with the company since incorporation and is actively involved 
with manufacturing and purchase processes, apart from supervising other major portfolios. 

He dedicates his substantial time to DCGL and is not serving as Director in any other Company. 

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 31 sl 1uly, 2019 have passed a resolution to appoint Mr. 
lamankumar H Talavia, as the whole time director of the Company for a term of 3 years effective from 
August 1,2019, subject to the approval of the Shareholders of the Company. Therefore, approval of the 
shareholders being sought his appointment as specified in the resolution. 

The terms of appointment as set out in the Resolution are in accordance with the applicable provisions of 
Companies Act, 2013, Rules made there under read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013. 

None of the Directors of the Company, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and their relatives except Mr. 
lamankumar H. Talavia, himself and Mrs. Muktaben 1. Talavia, as his wife are concerned or interested in 
the resolution. 

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolutions as set out in th.e accompanied Notice 
for approval of the members . 

. Item No. 8 
Mr. Vishal Domadia, aged 34 years (approx.) and is a B.Sc in Agriculture from lunagadh Agricultural 

University, Gujarat and has completed MBA in Agri-Business from Sam Higginbottom Institute of 

Agriculture, Technology and Sciences, Allahabad, Uttar Pradesh and has extensive experience in brand 

management. 


He is associated with the company w.eJ 29th February, 2016 and has brought in various reforms, to give 

the organization a face-lift in terms of image and an overhaul in terms of market positioning. 


He dedicates his substantial time to DCGL and is not serving as Director in any other Company. 

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 31 st luly, 2019 have passed a resolution to appoint Mr. 

Vishal Domadia, as the whole time director of the Company for a term of 3 years effective from August 

1, 2019, subject to the approval of the Shareholders of the Company. Therefore, approval of the 

shareholders being sought his appointment as specified in ·' V <&sulution. 
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· The terms of remuneration as set out in the Resolution are in accordance with the applicable provisions of 
· Companies Act, 2013, Rules made there under read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 . . 

None of the Directors of the Company, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and their relatives except Mr. 
Vishal Domadia, himself is concerned or interested in the resolution. 

The Board ofDirectors of the Company recommends the Resolutions as set out in the accompanied Notice 
for approval of the members. 

Item No.9 
Mr. lagdishbhai Ravjibhai Savaliya, aged 41 years (approx.), is a Bachelors in Science' with a 
specialization in Chemistry and is highly skilled in identifying the root of the problems in quality of the 
product. 

He is associated with the company w.e.f 1st April, 2016. Mr. Savaliya apart from standardizing procedures 
. and measure for production, also closely evaluates the cost affectivity and efficacy of the manufactured 

agrochemicals. · . 

He dedicates his substantial time to DCGL and is not serving as Director in any other Company. 

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 31 SI July, 2019 have passed a resolution to appoint Mr. 
lagdishbhai R Savaliya, as the whole time director of the Company for a term of 3 years effective from 
August 1, 2019, subject to the approval of the Shareholders of the Company. Therefore, approval of the 
shareholders being sought his appointment as specified in the resolution. 

The terms of remuneration as set out in the Resolution are in accordance with the applicable provisions of 
Companies Act, 2013, Rules made there under read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013. 

None of the Directors of the Company, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and their relatives except NIr. 
lagdishbhai R Savaliya, himself is concerned or interested in the resolution. 

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolutions as set out in the accompanied Notice 
· for approval of the members. . 
By Order of the Board 

For Dharmaj Crop Guard Limited 

B-403-404, Signature-II, 

Nr. Sanand - Sarkhej Cross Road, 


Registered Office: 

S.G. Highway, 
Ahmedabad-382210 

Dated: 2nd September, 2019 (Managing Director) 
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~tement as required under Section II, Part II of the Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 with 
~ference to the Special Resolution at Item No 6 to 9 of the Notice ' 

I 

I. General Information: 

1. Nature of Indust!Y. 
' Manufacturing, trading and export of agrochemicals such as insecticides, herbicides, fungicides, 
. fu~nigants, plant growth regulators to rodenticides etc. 

2. Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production: 

Th,e Company is an existing company and in operation since 2015. 


3. 	 In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per project approved 12Y 
financial institutions appearing in the prospectus: Not Applicable 

4. ' 	Financial performance based on given indicators . 

Particulars 31 st March, 2018 3pt March, 2017 3pt Marich, 2016 
Authorized Capital Rs. 2,00,00,000 Rs. 2,00,00,000 Rs. 5,00,000 
Issued, Subscribed. Rs. 2,00,00,000 Rs. 5,00,000 Rs. 5,00,000 
And Paid up 
Capital 
Reserves Rs.3,51,19,250 Rs. 56,66,595 Rs 1,42,183 

I Revenue from Rs. 63,41,96,331 Rs. 24,26,35,284 Rs.O 
Operations : 

Profit After Tax Rs 1,97,02,655 Rs 55,22,412 Rs.2,35,610 
EPS 9.85 110.44 4.71 

5. 	 Foreign investments or collaborations, if any: None 


II. Information about appointees: 

As provided in the Annexure A to the notice. 


III. Other information: 
1. 	 Reasons of loss or inadequate profits: 

The Company is a newly incorporated entity. Due to spatial distribution of rainfall, lower than expected 
pest incidence, supply constraints, and a persistent increase in raw material prices, the agrochem firms were 
under pressure since last three years. However, the Company performance of the Company balanced and 
has scope to improve more. 

2. 
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3. 	 Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms: 
Since the turnover of the Company is mainly effected by the rainfall, its quiet not practical to 
determine the productivity of the Company. 

IV. Disclosures: Not Applicable 

By Order ofthe Board 
For Dltarmaj Crop Guard Ltd 

Registered Office: 
B-403-404, Signature-II, 
Nr. Sanand Cross Road, 

(Rameshbhai R Talavia) 
Dated: 2nd September, 2019 Managing Director 
S.G. Highway, Ahmedabad - 382210 
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Annexure -A 
ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 

Informations required to beprovided pursuant to be given under Compa~ies Act, 2013 and Secretarial Standard in respect of the persons for increased remune~ation and appointed as Whole Ti~e Directors 

.- . , ,. 
 ' 
~::
, " ;. ,' " ; :. ,' .. ­ ' . Ii ,',\, ' .. . ", I ',. .....) ;. , 1 , , '\ 1, ".' ,'II'! ­: \ , 

.. ,
,dr. " \~ \:.J'~I, t ; ", i <:! . ,) .;, 

' ' " :" ~. ~: .;.. L" ~', ,; ~ .oJ,11: -, ~'L ".'"" ",'" 
0 161 9743 0 1525356 0702(W96 0745 1968 064 8 1920 Dil"ectors rdentification NU01bel' 

luly 10. 1969luly 15. 1969 December 24, 1985May 04, 1974 April 14.1978lOMe 0 r Birth 

50 years appro x SO years apptox 34 years approx 45 years appro x 41 years approx!\ge 

B.Sc, In Agriculture from Gujarat AgricultureBSc. In Agriculture from GUJarat Agricultural B.Sc. in Agriculture from Junagadh AgriculturalGraduale Bachelors in Science with a 
Universiry 

QuaJification 
Universiry University, Gujaral and MBA in Agri-Business from spec ialization in Chemistry 

Sam Higginbonom Institute of Agriculture, 

Technology and Sciences, A1lahabad, Uttar Prades h 

I 
19-01·2015 19-01·2015 29-02·201619·01·2015 01·04·2016Date of Appointmenl 

26 years appro x 26 years approx 10 years 5 years 26 years appro xExperience 

AGRO CHEMICALS MANUFACTURERS NIL NILNIL NiLDirectorship in another companies 
ASSOCIATION OF INDIA 

NILNIL N1LNIL NrLCommillee membership in other companies 

35,80.000 35.00.000 5,00.000 1.46,400Number o(shal'es held in the Company 

Rameshbhai R Talavia and lamankumar H Talavia both are cousins to each other NoneMr. Manj ula R Talavia is spouse of Mr, NoneRelationship between director inter~se 
Rameshbhai R Tala"';a 

Tel'ms & Conditions of appointment You shall enjoy all the po......ers of the Whole Time Directo~ as e ntrusted by the law and shall be reporting to the Board of Directors of the Company for necessary guidance. You shall be 
exercising all the rights, duties and responsibilities as deemed necessary for the affairs of the Co~pany independently Vvlth the full power and authoriry, In addition. the Directors are also 

responsible to undertake the roles and responsibilities assigned by ~he director from rime to time 

Liable to retire by rotation 

Provided ~n the Special Resoiution for the approval of members in the notice 

salary, benefi ts,bon uses, stock opti ons, pension 

etc., of the di ..~lors 

Not Applicable AJI elements or.'emuneration package such as 

18,00,000 18,00,000 12.00.000 NIL 12.00,000Rem'uneration last drawn (Rs.) 

13/ 13 1311313/13 13/ 13 13 / 13Board Meeting attended during the year (2018­

Z019) 

None None NoneNot Applicable NoneDetails of fixed componenis and performance 
linked incentive aJong wilh perfol'm~nce 


c1-iteria 

Not Applicable ' 
 None None NOlle None 


Sel-vice c.ol1tl'l'lCI 


Nor Appltcabte 
 One month notice from either s ide or such Ii me period as may be rylUtualty agreed betv.ecn the Board and the Director 


Not ie-/: Pc dod 

None NoneNot Applicable None None 

Sevcl"ance Fees 1
None None Not Applicable \':Jone None 


Stock Options details 
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lllRECTORSREPQRI 

To 

The Members, 


Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 51h (Fifth) Annual Report on the business and operations of the 
Company together with the audited financial statements for the financial year ended 3 J51 March, 2019. 

1. 	 FINANCIAL RES.J.lL.I.S 
The fi nancial results of the Company for the year ended 31 51 March 2019 are summarized below: 

Particulars 

Revenue from Operations 

Other Income 

Total Revenue 

Expenses 

Profit before tax 

Tax Expenses 

Profit for the year 

For the year 
ended 3pI 
March 2019 

13872.40 

103.48 

13975.88 

1,32,67.52 

708.36 

200.40 

507.96 

(in Rs. Lacs 
For the year 

. ended 3JSI 
March 2018 

6,341.96 

J 8.14 

6,360.11 

6,087.38 

272.73 

75.70 

197.03 

2. 	 RESF.1UXS 
For the financial year under review, the Reserves of the Company stands at Rs. 859.15 lacs as compared to Rs. 
351.19 lacs of the previous year. 

No reserves were transfen'ed during the financial year. 

3.~ 
Your director have not recommended any dividend during the year. 

4. 	 COMPANY'S AffAIRS 
Some of the highlights of the performance ofthe Company areas under: 

The turnover of the Company has increased to Rs.13,872.40 lacs in the financial year 2018-2019 as compared 
to Rs. 6,341.96 lacs of previous financial year2017-2018 comprising ofa significant increase ofRs. 7,530.44 
lacs. 

The Profit after Tax of the Company has increased to Rs.507.96 lacs in the financial year 2018-2019 as 
compared to Rs. J97.03 lacs of previous financial year 20 I 7-2018 comprising ofa significant increase ofRs. 
310.93 lacs. 

The exports of the Company has increased to Rs.l,528.06 lacs in the financial year 2018-2019 as compared 
to Rs. 27.26 lacs of previous financial year 2017-2018 comprising of a significant increase of Rs. 1500.80 
lacs. 

5. 	 ,Q UTI,,!2Q.K 
India has emerged as the fastest growing major economy in the world and is expected to be one of the top three 
economic powers of the world over the next 10-15 years, backed by its strong democracy and partnerships. Currently, 
India is the world's 4th largest producer of agrochemicals aftdt' . tates, Japan and China and has emerged as r 

the 13th largest exporter of pesticides globally. 

~ To-.\~ _ 
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C~ming to the situation of Agrochemical Sector, due to spatial distribution of niinfall; lower than expeqte,d pest 
in9idence, supply constraints, and a persistent increase in raw material pribes, the agrochemicaJ finns wetie i under 
pr~ss~re since las~ three years. However, financial year 2019-2020 could 8e the period that witnesses a strp~g and 
suStaIned econOiruc upsurge. 	 . ,I 	 . 

. . 	 ,, ' 
, ' 	 ,I 

D,GL, aiming to align with this upsurge, expects superior growth in its core businesses in the coming fut~rtr The 
vis on of the Company is to tum into a Rs. 2,000 crore company, to have 20; branches across the world by 20~0 and 
to I e counted on as one of the leading organisations of Agrochemical sect0r in India and the company is ~Ctively 
aPProaching towards it. · , • 

6. 	 ~H!ANGE..l.LWA~ · 
Th~re were no change in the business of the Company. 

7. 

Our ng the period of the end of the year and till the date of the report, th~ following changes took place! in the 
COI 'pany: ' 

a) 	 Increase o(Autho[;sed Cquital 

'The Company has increased its authorised capital from Rs. 2,00,00,0~0 (Rupees Two Crores Only) to; Rs. 
15,00,00,000 (Rupees Fifteen Crores Only) divided into 1,50,00,000 (Ope Crore Fifty Lacs) Equity Shanb of 
~s.1 0/- each by creation of. additional capital ?f Rs. 13,00,00,000 (f.upees Thirteen Crore) divide~ linto 
11,30,00,000 (Once Crore ThIrty Lacs Only) eqUIty shares of Rs. 10 m..upees Ten) each as approved )rj the 
meeting of the members dated 24'h April, 2019. , 

b) 	 Bonus ['!Sues and consequentiaL increase in Paid un Canital 

, 	 i ' 
he Company has issued 30,00,000 bonus equity shares ofRs. 10/- each 'in the ratio of3:2 to the existing 

hareholders as approved in the meeting of the members dated 10tll May, ~019. 

he Company has issued 50,00,000 bonus equity shares of Rs. 10/- each \n the ratio of I : 1 to the existi ng 
s' areholders as approved in the meeting of the members dated 13 tl1 July, \ 019. . . 

8. 	 1 ,:.ol.UJlll.CAIill..t:i AND PROIE.CTIQN FUND (IEeE! I , 
The p ovisions relating to lhvestor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) do npt apply as there were no div idend 
declaTd and paid in past operating years of the company. . • 

9. a~llg;~;~~t:t;: l}E;V MANAGERIAL PE.RS.~ ,. ' 

Th¢ Board currently consists of 6 (six) Directors, whose details are as follovys: 

SJ. Name of the Director Designation Tehure 
No. 
I Rameshbhai R. Talavia Managing Director 6th Marc " 2017 to 5th March, 2020 
2 . Jamankumar H. Talavia Whole Time Director I sl August, 2019 to 31 s l July, 2022 
3 Manjulaben R Talavia Director Not Appl icable , ----

Muktaben J. Talavia Director N,ot Appl icable 
~ Vishal Domadia Whole Time Director ­ 1'1 Augus~, 2019 to 31st July, 2.022 

,0 Jagdishbhai R. Savaliya Whole Time Dire&~ . (; ugus I, 20 19 to 31 st July, 2022 

18 f1~ 
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Dilipbhai D. Vaghasiya 	 Resigned w.e.f31.03.2019 

None of the Directors of the Company are disqualified as specified in Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Rule 14(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. 

b) 	 Chauges 

10 thMr. Dilipkumar D. Vaghasia, who has been appointed as the Director of the Company on February, 2017, 
tendered his resignation due to pre occupation with effect from the close of business hours on 31 st March, 2019. 

Mr. lamankumar H Talavia, Mr. Vishal Domadia & Mr. Jagdishbhai R SavaJiya has been appointed as the Whole 
Time Director of the Company vide Board Meeting dated 31 st July, 2019. The resolution is placed befoi'e the 
members for approval in the Annual General Meeting. 

Ms. Priyanka Choubey having Membership No. A29454 has been appointed as the Company Secretary with effect 
from 2nd March, 2019. . . 

c) 	 Directors liahle to Retire hv Rotatian 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152(6) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 , Mr. Vishal Domadia (DIN: 
07451968) and Mrs. ManjuJaben R Talavia (DIN: 07020496) retires by rotation, and being eligible, offers 
themselves for re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

d) 	 Dec/amtians & Disclaswes 
Information regarding the directors seeking appointmentireapppintment as required by Companies Act, 2013 and 
Secretarial Standard-2 has been given as annexure to notice convening the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

e) 	 Board Meetines 
Thirteen Board Meetings were held during the Financial Year ended March 31,2019 as appended below. 

During the financial year under review, 13 (Thirteen) meetings of the Board of Directors were held on the 
following dates 2nd April, 2018, 20th July, 2018, 3rd August, 2018, 17th August, 2018, 23rd August, 2018, 4th 
September, 2018, 11th September, 2018, 20th September, 2018, 215 t September, 2018, 4th October, 2018, 5th 
October, 2018, 5th November, 2018 and 2nd March, 2019. The maximum gap betWeen any .two Board Meeting:, 
was less than one Hundred and Twenty days. 

The names of members of the Board, their attendance at the Board Meeti ngs are as under: 

St. 
No. 

Name of the Director No. of Board 
Meeting Attended 

1 Rameshbhai R. Talavia 13/13 
2 Jamankumar H. Talavia 13/13 
3 Manjulaben R Talavia 13113 
4 Muktaben 1. Talavia 13/13 
5 Vishal Domadia 13/13 
6 Jagdishbhai R. Savaliya 13/13 
7 Dilipbhai D. Vaghasiya 13113* 

*Mr. Dilipkumar Vaghasia resigned from years Board w.e.f31.03.2019 

j) 	 Remuneration 
The remuneration proposed to be given to the Managing Director and Whole Time Directors are placed for approval 
before the shareholders as Item No. 6 to 9. 

The details of the remuneration given to the Board of Directors in .the 

at Note No. 31 (b) of the Financial Statements for the year ende 
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g) 	 Retpunemtion received hv ManarinrlWlw/e Time Director [rom holding Or sl(hsidiatJWU1.1J2{ltJJI. 
Th5 Company do not have any holding or subsidiary Company, Therefore, ~o remuneration was received by the 
d irytors ofthe company from the Holding or Subsidiary company . 

fl) 	 Directors' Re,wonsihiliOI Statement I 

In t 	rms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Di rectors state ithat: 

a) 	 In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting ~tandards had been followed alo~& with 
proper explanation relating to material departures; 

b) 	 The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied the~ consistently and made judgme~ts and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and Ifair view of the state of affairs Iof the 
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that peri od; . 

c) 	 The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the mainten~nce of adequate accounting rec<prds in 
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assf ts of the company and for pre~ehting 
and detecting fraud and other irregularities; . . 

d) 	 The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern asis; and 
I 

e) . Company being unlisted sub clause (e) of section 134(3) is not appli6ble. 
. 	 . I 

. 	 I 
. f) 	 The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance wit~ the provisions of all applicable laws 

and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. : 

g) , . : .. Control 	 I 
The fxisting internal financial control is adequate and commensurate with thel nature, size, complexity and the~ 
busi ness processes followed by the company. .. 	 • 

The ~omrany has a well-placed, properand adequate internal finandal contr~l system which ensures that all !,,~ets 
are s feguarded and protected and that the transactions are authorised, record¥ and reported correctly. : 

It) 
udi~ors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under s~ction 143 (12) of the Companies A\ct, 

. 	 ! . 

11. 	 ' . .lSlDJAJ.iY,lQItfI YE~IllBE QR ASSOCIATE CQlS'If.Ati1ES 
ompany do not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Compa¥es. . 

Furth r, no company have become or ceased to be the subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies ofth~ 
ComRany. ' 

12. 	 . . 
Your ompany has not invited any deposits from publici shareholders under Section 73 and 74 of the CompanIes 

. 	 I
Act,2013. . .. 	 . ~. . 

13. 	P~~1CW.ABS I . . OF L,QANS. GUARAW'EES AND J!:S:VESTMENTS 
~~~ny has not taken any l.oans or provided any ~uarantee~ection 1.86(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The C'Ompany has not made any Investment under sectIon 18/~~ Cfle:a mpll1les Act, 2013. . . 
.. . 20 /(-,0 \\\\ I 

.. . · I<t I~Q: I 	 . 
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However, the details of LoanslBorrowing (including the Unsecured Loan from the Directors) & Investments along 
with its nature have been provided at Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 S! March, 2019, which 
may be referred as per requirement. 

14. 	fAR.IlCIILABSJlE.c.cw:TRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WIIH..BELAI.,ED...£A]l,m,S 
During the year there were no material related party transaction with promoters, the di rectors or the management, 
their subsid iaries or relatives etc. that may have a potential confl ict with the interests of the Company. 

The details of related parties and transaction have been provided in Note No. 31 of the Financial Statements for the 
year ended 31 st March, 2019. The statement required pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the 
act and rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is attached as Annexure- B. . 

15. 	Alllll.I.QRS 

a) 	 StatutolY A udifors 

Mis Rajj & Co., Chartered Accountants, Firm Registration Number: 132489W, Ahmedabad were appointed as 
Statutory Auditors for a period of 3 years · n the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 7th October, 2016. 

Mis Rajj & Company, Chartered Accounta ts has resigned from the designation ofStatutory Auditor of the Company 
due to the restructuring of their firm and erger with another film. Therefore, the Board has appointed Mis. Oil i p 
Paresh & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountant, with film registration number 127544W/WI 00376, has been appointed 
as the Statutory Auditors of the Compan , to fill the casual vacancy caused due to resignation of Mis Rajj & 
Company, Chartered Accountants, to hold office of Statutory Auditor till the conclusion of the 5th Annual General 
Meeting for the financial year ended on 31 t March, 2019. 

The Company have received a consent fi om Mis. Dilip Paresh & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, with firm 
registration number 127544W/WI00376, 0 be appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company for term of 2 
years till the conclusion of 7 th Annual Ge eraJ Meeting of the Company. The eligibility certificate has also been 
submitted by the referred LLP. 

Your Board of Directors have recommend their appointment as Statutory Auditor according to the terms mentioned 

b) 

in the resolution for Item No.4 in the notic . 

The report given by the auditors on the fin ncial statements of the Company is part ofthe Annual Report. There is 
no qualification, reservation or adverse rem rk made by the statutory auditors in their report. 

c) 	 Cost Auditors 
Pursuant to Section 148 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment 
Rules, 2014, the Cost Audit records is required to be maintained by the Company. . 

Being eligible to get the Cost Audit records to be audited by a Qualified Cost Accountant for the Financial Year 
2019-20, your directors have, appointed Mis. Dalwadi & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration number 
000338) to audit the Cost Accounts of the Company. 

A Resolution seeking appointment and remuneration payable to Mis Dalwadi & Associates, Cost Accountants, is 
included in the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting. 

16. CQMPL~~IH,SEkRETARlAL.~ . . 
The Company has cornplied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute ofCompany Secretaries of India time 
to time. 

17. ,CQR£ORATE SO."CIALJmSPONSIBII,ITY J;CSR) 
The provisions of the Corporate Social Responsibility as contail~(Lunder Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 
are not applicable on the Company. ~oP Gu-<{ 
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However, vol untari Iy the Company is actively engaged in variou activities sLich as organising a cleanliness 

0 time.cam aign, di stribution of bottles, clipboard to students etc., time 

18' ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~'Q,~~ 
J,;d£l~;Y, I~ 
The \nfonnation relating to conservation of energy, technology a sorption and foreign exchange earnings and ot.)tgo, 
~s p~r Se~tion 134 (3)(m) oft~e Companies Act, 2013 read with-IRule 8 (3) ~fCompanies (Accounts) Rules.2014, 
IS seu out In the annexure forming part of the Annual Report marWed as Anne~ ure - C. 

19. J MANAGEMENTPOLICY 	 I I . . 

As per the requirement of Section 134(3) (n), the Company has adopted a Risk Management Pol icy whereim all 
mate ial risks faced by the Company are identified and assessed. i 

20.	 . . 1 1 1 . I 
The Company operates in highly competitive environment and competes !with reputed players. The Company 

. enga es highly trained and motivated team to market its products, carry out cdntinual product improvements, ~volve 
new echnologies, provide value additionto its customers and offer products ~hich has great efficiency and quillity 
stan ards. The Company also believes in continuous learning and provides tra~ning to all employees whenever ~~ems 
requ'red to keep them updated and upgraded with the technological and mark~t developments. 

I 
21. 	 rilE.lCANI AND MATERIAL ORPERS PASSEP.RY THE REGULATORS. COURtS 

AND.rWRIJNALS . I ' 
Durihg the year, no significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which iMpact 
the r ing concern status and Company's operation in future. I .· . 

22. 	 ' '!lli 
A COl Yof the annual return is placed 'on the website of the company, and the reb-link of the same is provideq below: 

i 

23 , D1SCLQ.s..I.lEE JJ NDERSEA!JAL HARASSMENT QFWQMEN AT WORKPLACE (PRE~ 
PRdHLBl.Il~D REDRESSAL) ACT. 2013 ! 

The Eompany is committed to create a safe and healthy working environment that enables the employees to work 
with rut fear of sexual harassment at workplace. i • 

ACCfrdinglYin accordance with the provision of Sexual Harassment o~ Women at Workplace (prev~ntion, 
Proh' bition and Red ressal) Act, 2013, your Company has formulated and adopted aPoli cy for Preventi on, Prohibition 
and edressal of Sexual Harassment at Workplace. . 

. 	 . 

Durf' g the year under review,. no com?l~i.nts were received under the pro i isions of The Sexual Harassmynt of' 
Wo en at Workplace (preventIOn, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 . 

. 	 I 

24. ' Jl iMJiliI 	 '. 
You Directors takes this opportunity to thanks to all Government Authoriti~s, Bankers, Shareholders, Regis~rar & 
T~a~sfer Agents, In:,estors and other stak.eh?lders for t~eir assistance and co·operation to the CompanY'1 Your 
DlreF,tor express their deep sense of appreCiatIOn and gratitude towards all employees and staff of the compaIjlYi and 
WiS] the management all the best for further growth and prosperity. 

. 
. 

' 
. ' '. 

By Ortder of the Boaryd 
For Dhhrmaj Crop 'Guard Ltd _ 

. Registered Offke: . 
S-!03.404,Signature-IJ, . : 
Nr Sanand Cross Road, . 
S. . Highway, Ahmedabad - 38221 0. . (Rameshbhai R Talavia) 

Managing Director 
Da ed: 2nd September, 2019 DIN:01619743 

22 

~~o'p-:'-"" 

CJ~ 

I 

http:PASSEP.RY


Annual Report 201S-2019 

Annexure-B 

Form No. AOC-2 

(Pursuant to CLAUSE (H) OF SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 134 OF THE ACT AND Rule 8(2) a/the 


Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 


Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with 
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including 

celiain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto 
l. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: NOT APPLICABLE 

a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: 
b. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: 
c. Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: 
d. Salient terms. of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, ifany: 
e. Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions 

f Oate(s) of approval by the Board: 

g. Amount paid as advances, if any: 
h. Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required ulider first 
proviso to section 188: 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis: NOT APPLICABLE 

a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: . 
b. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: 
c. Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: 
d. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: 
e. Date(s) ofapproval by the Board, ifany: 
f. Amount paid as advances, if any: 

By Order of the Board 

" For Dharmaj Crop Guard Ltd ... / ' 
Registered Office: 
8-403-404, Signature-II, ' Td~ .~ .Nr. Sanand Cross Road, 

S.G. Highway, Ahmedabad - 382210 (Rameshbhai R Talavia) (Jamankumar H Talavia) 


Managing Director Whole Time Director 


Dated: 2nd September, 2019 DIN:01619743 DIN: 01525356 


23 




Annual Report 1018·2019 

INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 134 (3) (m) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ~AD WITH THE RULE 8(3) Of THE 
COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014 AND FORMING PART OF THE DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL:YiEAR 
ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 2019 

PARLAi & 13,.: ENEltG¥ CONSERYA,1m,(;l N&TECHNOLGGX ABSfi)RPilRON 

1. Installation of Solar Power Penal SYstem , 

Short Description & 
FY of Installation 

Capital 
Investment 

Benefits J)erived 

• 21 2 (approx.) K W solar power 
penal system 

• 2017-18 & 2018-19 

Rs. 94,33,530/­
(approx.) 

Due to th~ installation of solar power 
penal, ele;ctricity energy consumption 
has been ireduced. The Company has 
made en9rgy consumption saving of 

. around 4(D% of total consumption of 
energy c~nsumed in the Factory Site-
Kerala GIbC 

2. Addition ofE-Operators with the Boiler and Spray dryer "­

Short Description & 
FY of Installation 

Capital 
Investment 

Benefits Derived' 
I 

• Fluid Bed Drier GMP model, 
Cap 200 Kgs along with double 
Bowl, Double Trolley, Motor, 
Blower & SS 304 Reactor 
along with SS 304 Limped Coil, 
Gear, Motor, Cap 1750 Lts 

• 2017-18 

Rs .l0,03,0001 
(approx.) 

Reductiod water contamination 
resulting iin improvement of the quality 
of water. ' 

3. Installation of air compressor for supporting: the iet mills 
., Short Description & Capital Benefits J1>erived 


FY of Installation 
 Investment !r---c 
Rs.20,64,115/ - Enhancetnent of the capacity of JET~ Addition of 100 HP to 75 HP and 75 

I

(approx) Mills frqm 1 to 4 machines. 


Ie 2018-19 

HP Air Compressors 

- EnhanC~ment of Productivity 
- Time S ving. . 

I 
I 

4. Installation of MD-125 Cooling: Towers 
Short Description & 
FY of Instailation 

Capital 
Investment 

Benefits Derived 
I 

125 TR FRP Jnduced Draft Cross • 
flow Type Cooling Towers 

• . 2015-16 

Rs.2, 52,000/­
(approx.) 

Increase of efficiency 
I 

-
- Qu~lity I mprovement in 

pro;duction System . 
I 

I 
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5. Installation of automated machines for Filling Labeling and Bottlin!! 

Short Description & 

FY of Installation 


• 	 Automatic Two Head liquid 
bottle filing machine with 
flame proof Conveyor 
Motor, Air purge panel and 
FLP Display Box and 
Automatic self-adhesive 
vertical labeling machine 
without printer servo 
motor, PLC and HMI 

• 2017-18 &2018-19 

2 

Capital Investment 


Rs.3 7,76,896/-(Approx.) 


Benefits Derived 

- Strengthen the Semi-Automated · 
Packing Lines into Fully Automated 
Packing System 

- Increased efficiency & productivity 
- Reduction of Time frame of production 

cycle. 

6. Installation ofWP system powder iet mill 
Short Description & 
FY of Installation 

Capital Investment Benefits Derived 

41 JET MILL BMF-20 and 
Ribbon Blender 

• 2018-19 

Rs.66, 13,9001-(Approx.) - Dust Reduction 
- Increasing Efficiency & Productivity 
- Reduction of Time Consumption 

. . 

Resear.ch & Development Expenditure 

1. 	 R&D Lab is under process and waiting for recognition from Department of Scientific and Industrial 
Research. 

2. 	 Installation of gas chromatography (GC) or high-performance liquid chromatography (H PLC) equipment 
attain quality control & excellence. 

3. 	 Imported Technology:­
a) the details of technology imported: NIL 
b) the year of import: NIL 
c) whether the technology been fully absorbed: NIL 

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms 

of actual outflows 

(i) Foreign Exchange Earnings: Rs.23,49,782/­
(ii) Foreign Exchange Outgo Rs.15,28,06,148/­

DIN:01619743 
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Registered Office: . 
B-403·-404, Signature-II, 
Nr. San and Cross Road, 
S.G. Highway, Ahmedabad ~ 382210 

Dated: 2nd September, 2019 
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Form No. MGT- 9 


EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As on financial year ended on 31.03.20J9 


(Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & 

Administration) Rules, 2014 


REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 

CIN 	 U24100G]2015PLC081941 

II Registration Date 	 19-01-2015 

iii Name of the Company 	 DHARMA] CROP GUARD LlMlTED 

Company Ii$1ited by Shares (Indian Non­

IV Category/Sub-category of the Company Government Company) 


V Address of the Registered office & contact details B~403-404, Signature-II, Nr. Sanand Cross RQad, 

S.G. Highw<;ly, Ahmedabad - 382210 

Phone: + 91+-79-26893226 

Email-rame.sh@dharmajcrop.com 

VI Whether listed company 	 No 

VIJ Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar & Link Intime 11ndia Private Limited 
Transfer Agent, if any. 	 C-I01, 1st Flloor, 247 Park, Lal Bahadur Sh~suri 

Marg, VikhriOli (West) Mumbai-400083, 
Maharastra. 
Phone: 079 ~ 2646 5179 
Email-ahm~dabad@linkintime.co.in 

II PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

(A II the busi ness activit ies contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the: company shall be stated) 

-
SLNo Name & Description of main products/services NIC Cod~ of the 

Product /service 

% to total Iturnover 

of the company 

1 Insecticides, Herbicide, Fungicides, Plant growth regulators 3808 I 90% 

, 
Total 

, 

100 

jJl PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE CQMPANIES 

81 No Name& Address of the CIN/GLN HOLDING/' % OF IAPPLICABLE 
Company SUBSIDIARY/ SHARES SECTION 

ASSOCIATI!~ HELD 

Not Applicable 
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IV SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital BreaJ{ up as % to total Equity) 

i) Category-wise Shareholding 

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of % 
Shareholders the year (01.04.2018) the year change 

(31.03.2019) during 
the 
year 

Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physic Total 'Yo of 

Total al Tol"1 

Shares Shares 

A. Promoters 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 .0 0 0 

(1) Indian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

a) IndividuallHUF 0 20,00,000 20,00,000 100 20,00,000 20,00,000 100 NIL 

b) Central Govt. or 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

State Govt. 

c) Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Corporate 
d) BankIFI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

e) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

SUB 0 20,00,000 20,00,000 100 20,00,0000 0 20,00,000 100 NfL 

TOTAL~(A)f1) 

(2) Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

a) NRI- Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

b) Other Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o . 0 

d) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

e) Any other ... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

SUB TOTAL (A) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(2) 

Total Shareholding 0 20,00,000 20,00,000 100 20,00,000 20,00,000 100 NIL 

of Promoter 
(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2) 

B. PUBLIC 
SHAREHOLDING 

(1) Institutions 

a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

b) Banks/F I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

C) Central govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

d) State Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0- . 
~P G~~ 
fli'(,4
\\,~..A..\. ~II 
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e) Venture Capital 0 0 0 0 0 

, 

0 0 d0 0 

Fund I 
f)Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 iO 0 0 0 d 
Companies 

, 

II 

g) FIlS 0 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 0 ~ 
h) Foreign Venture 0 0 0 0 0 '0 0 0 0 d 
Capital Funds 

I, 
i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 io 0 0 0 d 

1 ! 

, 

SUBTOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 ~ O 0 0 0 0' 

(B)(1): , I 
, 

. , 
(2) Non Institutions 
a) Bod ies corporate 0 0 0 0 0 io 0 0 0 I 
i) Indian 0 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 

, 
0 0 

ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 0 0' 
1 I , 

b) Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 To 0 0 0 01 

i) Individual 0 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 0 
I

shareholders holdi ng i 
nominal share 
capital upto Rs.l 

I Ilakhs 
Ii) Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 0 

shareholders holding I 

nominal share 1 

capital in excess of 
Rs. 1 lakhs i 

c) Others (specify) , 

II 

Clearing Members 0 0 0 0 0 '0 0 0 0 Ii 

SUBTOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 :0 0 0 0 
01 

(B)(2): I 
Total Public 0 0 0 0 0 '0 0 0 0 

I! 
Shateholding I 

I, ~B~= (B)(l )+(B)(2) , 

C. Shares held by 
, 

I
! 

Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs 

Grand Total 0 20,00,000 . 20,00,000 100 20,00,000 20,00,000 100 NIL 1 
(A+B+C) 

1 
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ii) SharehoJding of Promoters 

-
SI No. Shareholding at the Shareholding at the -

% ehange
beginning of the year end of the year in 

(01-04-2018) (31-03-2019) shareholdi 

Sharehold 
ng during 
the year 

ers Name No. of shares % of total shares % of No. of shares % of total % 0( , ' 
of the company shares shares shares 

pledged of the pledged 
encumber company encumber 
ed to total ed to total 
shares shares 

I. Talavia -
Rameshbhai 
Ravajibhai 7,15,700 35,785 0 7,16,000 35.80 0 0,015 

2. Jamankumar 
Hansarajbhai 
Talavia 7,00,000 35.00 0 7,00,000 35.00 0 0 

3. Manjulaben 
R Talavia 2,00,000 10.00 0 2,00,000 10.00 0 0 

4. Talavia 
Muktaben 
Jamanbhai 2,00,000 10.00 0 2,00,000 10.00 0 0 

5. Rakeshkuma 
r Donga 100 0.005 0 - - 0 ,0.005 

6. Chandulal 
Topiya 100 0.005 0 - - 0 -0.005 

7. Dilipbhai D. 
Vaghasia 100 0.005 0 - a -0.005 

8. Vishal 
Domadia 1,00,000 5.00 a i,oo,ooo 5.00 0 a 

9. Savaliya 
Jagdishbhai R 60,000 3.00 0 60,000 3.00 0 a 

10. lIaben 
Jagdishbhai 
Savaliya 4,000 0.20 0 4,000 0.20 ' 0 0 

II. Domadia 
Artiben 20,000 1.00 0 20,000 1.00 a a. 
I Total 20,00,000 100.00 0 20,00,000 100.00 0 a 

(iii) Change in Promoters shareholding (Please specify if there is,no change) 

i. Talavia Rameshbhai Ravajibhai 

SI. 
No. 

Particulars 

At the beginning of the year (01-04-20\8) 

Share holding 

No. of % of total 
Shares shares of the 

company 
7,15,700 35.785 

Cumulative Share holdirig 
during the year 

No. of Shares % of total shares of the company 

Transfer (20-09-2018) - 300 0.015 

At the end of the year (31-03-2019) 7,16,000 35.785 

v '1~ 
..., 0-- ( ~ '16 
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11. Jamankumar Hansarajbhai Talavia 

SI. Particulars Share holding Cumulative Shareholding I 
No. during the year ' 

No. of Shares % of total No. of Shares % oftot~1 
shares of the shares of the 
company company 

t the beginning of the year (0. 1-0.4-20. 18) 7,0.0,0.0.0. 35.0.0. 
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
hareholding during the year specifYing the 0. 0.,0.0. 

reasons for increase .l decrease 
t the end of the year (31-0.3-20. 19) 7,0.0.,0.0.0. 35.0.0. 

iii. l1anjulaben R Talavia 

SI. P rticulars 
No. 

Share holding Cumulative Shareholding during the y~al~ 

, 
No. of % of total shares N~. of Shares % of total shares onh~e 
Shares of the company company 

! 
At he beginning of the year (0.1-0.4-20.18) 2,0.0.,0.0.0. 10..0.0. I 

I 

D te wi se Increase / Decrease in Promoters 0. 0. .0.0. 
Sh re holding during the year specifYing the 
rea ons for increase / decrease i 

, 
At he end of the year (31-03-2019) 2,0.0,000 10.00 : 

I 

iv. ~I~via Muktabcn Jamanbhai 

SI . Pal11iculars Share holding Cu~ulative Share holding during the year 
No. 

No. of Shares % of total No. Qr Shares % of total shares of ~he 
shares of the company 
company 

I 
At nhe beginning of the year (0.1-0.4-20.18) 2,0.0.,0.0.0. 10..0.0. 

I 
I 

I ' I 

Dale wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 0. I 0..0.0. I 
Share holding during the year specifYing the 
rea10ns for increase / decrease , 

At ~le end of the year (31-0.3-20. 19) 2,0.0.,0.0.0. 10..0.0. : 

v. Ji'akeshlmmar Douga 

SI. PaHiculars Share holding CUlnulative Shareholding during the yeAr: 

No. I 

No. of Shares % of total shares No.! of % of total shares of the comp~'1Y 
of the company Shares 

I 

i 
-

At the beginning of the year (0.1-0.4-20.18) 10.0. 0. .0.0.5 
; 

I 

Transferred (20.-0.9-20. I 8) 100. 0.005 0. 0.00 
! 
I 

At the end of the year (31-03-2019) 0 0.00 .. 

-vi. 

I 

C;handulal Topiya 

~ 30 ( ~ TcJCJJ , 
\\0'-,6..\ 7?; 
,,-x -:? ~7 
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~L Particulars Share holding Cumulative Shareholding during the year 
No. 

No. of Shares % of total s hares of No. of Shares % of total shares of the 
the company company 

At t~e beginning of the year (01-04-2018) 100 0.005 

Transferred (20-09-2018) 100 0.005 0 0.00 

At the end of the year (31-03-2019) 0 0.00 

vii. Dilipbhai D. Vaghasia, 
~1. Pal1iculars Share holding ~umulative Shareholding dUI'ing the 
No. ear 

~o. of Shares Yo of total shares of the ~o. of Shares Yo of total share 
ompany f the company 

At the beginning of the year (01-04-2018) 100 0.005 0.005 

Transferred (20-09-2018) 100 0.005 0 

At the end of the year (31-03-2019) 0 0.00 

viii. 

~1. 
No. 

Savaliya Jagdishbhai R 

Part icula rs Share holding 

No. of Shares % of total shares of the 
company 

f'-umulative Shareholding during the 
ear 

No. of Shares Yo of lotal share 
of the company 

' 

At the beginning of the year (01-04-2018) 60,000 3.00 

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifYing the 
reasons for increase / decrease 

0 0 

At the end of the year (31-03-2019) 60,000 3.00 

Ilaben Jagdishbhai Savaliya 

~I. Particulars Share holding r:umulative Shareholding during the 
No. ear 

INo. of Shares % of total shares of the ~o. of Shares Yo of total share 
company f the company 

At the beginning of the year (01-04-2018) 4,000 0.20 

f-­
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 0 0 
Shareholding during the year specifYing the 

reasons for increase I decrease 
f--­

At the end of the year (31-03-2019) 4,000 0.20 
~~ 

G
v ~')')~ 
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x. Vishal Domadia 

SI. Pahiculars 
I 

Share holding Cumulative Share holding .during the 
'10. year 

~o. of Shares Yo of total shares of No. of Shares Yo of total shares ot tIle 

I 
he.company ompany 

. I 

At ithe beginning of the year (01-04-2018) 5.00 
1,00,000 

Dafe wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Share 0 0 '­
holding during the year specifying the reasons for -

. incirease / decrease 

At I he end of the year (31-03-20 19) 5.00 
1,00,000 

: 

xi. Oomadia Artiben , . 

~I. No. Particulars Share holding ~umulative Share holding duringitlje 
ear 

No. of Shares Yo oftOlal share No. of Shares Yo of total s~ares 
pf the company If the comra'ny 

At the beginning of the year (01-04-2018) 20,000 1.00 

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Share 0 0 
holding during the year specifying the reasons for - -. . 
increase / decrease 

At the end of the year (31-03-2019) 20,000 \.00 

(iv) shhrehOlding Pattern oftop ten shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders ofGDRs and 
ADRsyi. ·. . 

(v) Shareholding ofDirectors & KMP 

i. I Talavia Rameshbhai Ravajibhai . 

~I. 
No. 

Particulars 
I 

1-

Share holding ~umulalive Share holding during the year 

No. of Shares % of total shares 
of the company 

No. of Sh ares Yo of lotal shares of the co~~any 

-

Ai the beginning of the year (01-04-2018) 7,15,700 35 .785 

Trtansfer (20-09-2018) 
I .. -

300 0.015 

At the end of the year (31-03-2019) 

I 

7,16,000 35.785 

II. I Jamankumar Hansarajbhai Talavia 
Share holding umulative Share holdiing during th~ y~arI. Particulars 

o. 
o. of Shares Yo oftolal shares of the compa o. of Shares Yo ~ shares ofthc clmjpan 

35.007,00,000At the beginning of the year (01-04-2018) 
! . 

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

P{omoters Share holding during the year 
 0.00o 
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spe¢ifying the reasons for increase J 
-

decr~ase 

At HIe end of the year (31-03-2019) 7,00,000 35 .00 

iii. Manjulaben R Talavia 

~1. 
No. 

Particulars 
I 

Share holding r---umulative Share holding during the year 

~-o. of Shares Yo of total shares 
he company 

of r<o. of Shares Yo of total shares of the 
ompany 

At the i beginning of the year (01-04-2018) 

-
Date yvi se Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Share~olding during the year specifying the 

2,00,000 10.00 
. 0 0.00 

reason ~ for increase / decrease 

At the ~nd of the year (31-03-20 I 9) '2,00,000 10.00 

iv. Talavia Muktaben Jamanbhai 

SI. Particulars Share holding r---umulative Share holding during the year 
'1[0. 

No. of Shares Yo of total No. of Shares Yo of total shares of the 
hares of the ompany 
ompany 

L-

At the begi nning of the year (01-04-2018) 2,00,000 !O.OO 

Date wi se Increase / Decrease in Promoters 0 0.00 
Share holding during the year specifying the 
reasons fOf increase Jdecrease 

f-­
At the end ~ ofthe year (31.03-2019) 2,00,000 10.00 

L-

v Dilipbhai D Vaghasia 

~1. Paliicula~s Share holding CumulativeSharc holding during the 

No. yellr 

No. of Shares Yo of total share INo. of Shares Yo of lola I share 
. f the company f the company 

At the be~inning of the year (0 1-04-2018) 
100 0.005 . 0.005 

Transferr rd (20-09-2018) 
100 0.005, 

At the en4 of the year (3 I -03-2019) 0 0.00 
, 
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vi. Savaliya Jagdishbhai R 

lSI. No~. 

-- ' 

, 

, 

P~rticulars 

Ait the beginning of the year (01-04-2018) 

Date wise Increase I Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for increase / 
decrease 

At the end of the year (31-03-20 J9) 

No. of Shares 

60,060 

0 

Share holding 

Yo of total shares of the 
ompany 

3.00 

0 

60,000 3.00 

~umulative Share holding during th~ 
ear 

No. of Shares Yo of total ~h~res 
f the company 

vii. VishalDomadia 
Particulars Share holding Cumulative Share holding during lh~~1. Noi 

I No. of Shares 

! 

At the beginning of the year (01-04-2018) 

I Date wise Increase I Decrease in Promoters 
i Share holding during the year specifying the 
I reasons for increase / decrease 

1,00,000 

0 

, At the end of the year (31-03-2019) 1,00,000 

ear 
Yo of total shares No.otShares Yo of total ~hare 
f the company f the com~a(1y 

5.00 


0 

--

5.00 

viii. 
~1. No. 

Briyanka Choubey 
Share holding !'-umulative Share holding during the reiar 

Particulars 
: 

I 

I At the beginning of the year (01-04-2018) 
I 
i At the end of the year (31-03-2019) 

lNo. of Shares 

NIL 

Yo of total shares 
f the company 

-

-

~o. of Shares Yo of total shares of the I 
ompany 
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V. INDEBTEDNESS 

*The company had not received any depOSit under section 73 dunng the year under review. 

PARTICULARS 

Indebted ness at the beginning of the financial year 

i) Principal Amount 

ii) lnterest due but not paid 

ii i) lnt erest accrued but not due 

Total (i+ii+iii) 

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year 

~Additi 

Reduc 

Net C 

lndeb 

i) Prin 

ons 

tion 

hange 

tedness at the end of the financial year 

cipal Amount 

rest due but not ~aidii) Inte 
iii) lnt erest accrued but not due 

Lota' (i+ii+i .ii) 

Secured 

Loans 
excluding 
deposits 

5,04,12,367 

-

-

5,04,12,367 

134,13,63,246 

134,66,40,765 

(52,77,519) 

-
-

4,51,34,848 

-
-

-

- -

4,51,34,848 

Unsecured Deposit* Total · 

Loans Indebtedness 

11,68,80,306 16,72,92,673 

- -

- -

-11,68,80,306 16,72,92,673 

-
-

3,04,19,808 - 137,17,83,054 
-

21,09,700 134,87,50,465 
-

2,83,10,] 08 . - 2,30,32,589 

- -
- -

14,51,90,414 19,03,25,262 

-
- - -

- -- -
14,51,90,414 19,03,25,262 

-­
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSdNNEL 

! 

i. Remuneration 10 Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Managers 

I -
PartiCulars of I Total 
Remuneration 

MD/WTD/Ma nager 

Rameshbhai Jamankumar Vishal 
Ravajibhai H Tabavia Domadia Jagdishbhai 

SL. Talavia R Savaliya 
No. , 

1 Gross Salary 18 ,00,000 18,00,000 12,00,000 I 12,00,000 60,00,000 
(a) Salary as per 
provisions contained in 
section 17(!) 
of the Income Tax Act, 
1961 -
(b) Value of Perquisites I 

u/s.17(2) of the Income 
Tax 

IAct, 1961 -
(c) Profits in lieu of 
salary under section 
17(3) of the 

I ncome-tax Act; 1961 
I 

I 
2 Stock Option I I 

3 Sweat Equity 

I-
4 Commission 

-
- as % ofprofit 

I I 
I 

- others, specify I 

5 Others, please specify I 
Total (A) 18,00,000 18,00,000 12,00,000 I 12,00,000 60,00,000 

Ceiling as per the Act rrhe remuneration is as per the approval taken by the mem~ers vide extra ordinary meeting da~ed 
15th April, 2017 I _ ' . 

ii. Remuneration to other directors: No remuneration or sitting fees is paid 

I ­
SI. No Particulars of Remuneration i 

I Independent Directors 
Fee for attending board Icommittee 

1 meetings 
2 Commission 

NOT APPLICABLE 
t 

[ .Others, please specify 

11 
Total (I) 
Other Non-Executive Directors . ~=~ 

I 
: 

. 36 ..., ~'1( 0
'3 I 



I 
Fee for attending board / committee 

1 meetings 
2 Commission 
3 Others, please specify 

Total (II) 
Total (B)=(I+U) 

I 
. Total Managerial Remuneration 
(A+B) 

i Overall Ceiling as per the Act 

iii. Remune)ation to key managerial personnel other than MDIManagerl WTD. 
-

~Annual Report 201S 2019 

By Order of the Board 

I

SI.No. I Key Managerial Personnel 
Particulars of Remuneration 

CEO Company 

; (N.A.) Secretary 

I Gr\lss salary 
(a) ~alary as per provisions contained in section N1L 23,602 

r-­
17(!1) of the Income Tax Act, 196 I 

(b) iValue ofperquisites uJs.17(2) of the Income -
Tax Act, 1961 

r· 
ec) profits in lieu of salary under section 
17(~) of -
the ~ncome Tax Act, 1961 

2 Stofk Option -
f-3 Sw~at Equity -
f-4 Corpmission -
f-' 

- ~ of profit 
-

- ot~ers, specif .-. 
f-S Ot~ers, please specify 
f-

Total N1L 23,602 ,.... I , 

L-. i 

VB: PEN 'LTIES I PUNISHMENTI COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES 

None 

CFO 
-

-
NIL 

-

-

-
-

-
-

NIL 

Total 

Amount 

23,602 

-

-

-
-

-

23,602 

,

Registered Office: 
B-403-~04, Signature-II, 
Nr. San~nd Cross Road, 
S.G. Highway, Ahmedabad - 382210 

Dated: ~nd Septernber,2019 

For Dharmaj Crop Guard Ltd 

'o-\~ 
(Rameshbhai RTaJavia) 

DIN:01619743 

~~~==~========-================3=7========~.~~~======~===========d_
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ATTENDANCE SLIP 

(Please complete this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Hall) 

Name of the Member(s) 

Registered Address 

E-mail Id 

Folio No.1 DP Id 

I hereluy record my presence at the 5th Annual General Meeting of the Company on the Monday, 30th day of 
September, 2019 at 11.00 AM at the Registered Office At B-403-404, Signature-II, Nr. Sanand Cross Road, 
S.C:; . Highway, Ahmedabad-382210 

Signature ofthe ShareholderlProxylRepresentative* 

*Strike out whichever is not applicable 

Note: 

1. Please hand over the Attendance Slip duly completed and signed at the REGISTRA TION COUNTERS 

2. Copy ofthe Notice ofthe Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EGM) along with Attendance Slip and Proxy 

Form is sent to all the members at their respective address registered with the company. 
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PROXY FORM 

{Pursuant to section 105(6) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and · 

Administration) Rules, 2014} 

Name of the Member(s) ; 


Registered Address : E­


mail ld 


Folio No 


DP Id 

I1We, being the member(s) of._____________shares of the above named company, hereby appoint 

r--7'c

Name 

1ddress 

It-mail ID 

Signature
I 

4 .. 
or falling hIm 

Name 
, 
I 

f---T -
.A;.ddress 

~- ,
E-mat/ ID 

I 
S,gna~ure 

~- .. 
or fat/lOg hIm 

Name 

Address 

E-maillD 

Signature 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the 
Company to be held on Monday, 30th September, 2019 at 11 :00 AM. at B-403-404, Signature-II, Nr. Sanand - Sarkhej 
Cross Road, S.G. Highway, Ahmedabad-38221 0 and at any adjournment thereofin respect ofresolutions as are indicated 
below: 

Optional'" 

For I Against 

Resolution No. 
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1 To consider and adopt the audited financial statement of the Company for 

the financial year ended March 31,2019 (Ordinary Resolution) 

2 To appoint Mr. Vishal DOinadia (DIN: 07451968), who retires by rotation 

and being eligible, offers himselffor re-appointment (Ordinary 

Resolution) 

3 To appoint Mrs. Manjulaben R Talavia (DIN: 07020496), who retires by 

rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment (Ordinary 

Resolution) 

4 To appoint of auditor ofthe Company (Ordinary Resolution) 

Special Business 

4 To appoint of cost auditor of the Company (Ordinary Resolution) 

5 To increase the remuneration of Mr. Rameshbhai R Talavia ( special 

Resolution) . 

6 To appoint Mr. Jamankumar H Talavia as Whole Time Director (Special 

Resolution) 

7 . To appoint Mr. Vishal Domadia as Whole Time Director(Special 

Resolution) 

8 To appoint Mr. Jagdishbhai R Savaliya as Whole Time Director (Special 

Resolution) 

Signed this 30 th day of September, 2019 


Signature of Shareholder_________ 


Signature ofProxy holder(s) _____-"--______ 


Revenue Stamp 

Note: 1. This 	form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited a~ the 

Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commenceme~t of 

the Meeting. 
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DILIP PARESH &CO LLP 

(Previously known as DILlP PARESH & CO.) 

Charlt..rt> I A<.:counla 1l 

Independent Au itor's Report 

To the Members of 
DHARMAJ CROP GUARD LIMITED 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying (Standalone) f nancial statements of DHARMAJ CROP GUARD 

including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsi ility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisio s of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the 

Company and for preventing and detecting frauds a d other irregularities; selection and application 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these (Standalone) financial statements based on our 

audit. 

We have taken into account the provisions of the ct, the accounting and auditing standards and 
matters which are required to be included in the aud t report under the provisions of the Act and the 
Rules made thereunder. 

LIMITED ("the Company") which comprise the Bala 
Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the y 
accounting policies and other explanatory informati 

Management's Responsibility for the (Standalone) 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible 

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to 

statements that give a true and fair view of the fi 
flows of the Company in accordance with the ac 

of appropriate accounting policies; making judg 

prudent; and design, implementation and maintena 

were operating effectively for ensuring the accurac 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of th 
view and are free from material misstatement, whet 

Auditor's Responsibility 

ce Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of 
r then ended, and a summary of significant 
n. 

inancial Statements 

r the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 

he preparation of these (Standalone) financial 

ancial position, financial performance and cash 
ounting principles generally accepted in India, 

ents and estimates that are reasonable and 

ce of adequate internal financial controls, that 

and completeness of the accounting records, 
financial statements that give a true and fair 

er due to fraud or error. 

• Head Off. : 503, 5th Floor, "PATRON", Opp. Kens illa Golf Academy, Rajpath Club to SPRing Road, 

Bodakdev, Ahmedabad - 380054 Tel: 99799 97107 

E-mail: ca.rajjandco@gmail.com LLPIN: AAO-7 74 
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 

disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial 

control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and 
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating 
the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the (Standalone) financial statements 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid (Standalone) financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner 
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and its Profit/Loss and 
its Cash Flow for the year ended on that date. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. 	 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), as amended, issued 

by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we 

give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the 

Order. 

2. 	 As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that : 

a. 	 we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

b. 	 in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 

c. 

d. 



e. On the basis of written representations regeived from the directors as on March 31, 2019 

taken on record by the Board of Directors, ~one of the directors is disqualified as on March 

31, 2019 from being appointed as a director n terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f. 	 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company and the operating effectiveness 0 such controls, refer to our separate Report in 

"Annexure B". 

g. 	 With respect to the other matters to be incl ded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of 

our information and according to the explan tions given to us: 

i. 	 The Company does not have any pend ng litigations which would impact its financial 

position. 

ii. 	 The Company did not have any long-te m contracts including derivative contracts for 

which there were any material foreseea Ie losses. 

iii. 	 There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund by the C mpany. 

For Dilip Paresh & Co LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN NO. 127544W/W100376 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date: 12 Jul 2019 

UDIN - 19147036AAAABR9692 

Jignesh V. Faldu 
Designated Partner 
Mem. No. 147036 

~ .. 



iiAnnexure A" to the Independent Auditors' Report 

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal &Regulatory 
!Requirement' of our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the 
year ended March 31, 2019: 

1) (a) 	 The Company has maintained proper records showing fuH particulars, including 

quantitative details and situation of fixed assets; 

(b) 	 The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased 

manner, designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our 

opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its 
business. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fixed asset has been physically 
verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies 
between the books records and the physical fixed assets have been noticed. 

(c) 	 The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company. 

2) (a) The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable 
intervals. 

(b) The discrepancies noticed on 	phYSical verification of the inventory as compared to 

books records which has been properly dealt with in the books of account were not 

material. 

3) 	 The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, 

Limited Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under 
section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (C) of the Order 
are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

4) 	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 

2013 In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security. 

5) 	 The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives 
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other 
relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 
with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable. 

6) 	 As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the 

Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the 

activities carried on by the company. 



7) 


8) 

9) 

10) 

11) 

12) 

13) 

14) 

(a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally 
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees 

State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, 
Value added Tax, GST, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate 
authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed 
amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2019 for a 
period of more than six months from the date on when they become payable. 

b) 	 According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of 
income tax, sales tax, service tax, GST, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added 

tax outstanding on account of any dispute. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company has not 
taken any loan from the government and has not issued any debentures. 

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations 

given by the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public 

offer or further public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the 

provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not 

commented upon. 

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations 
given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company 

by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations 

given by the management, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in 
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read 
with Schedule V to the Companies Act; 

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 
4 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 
177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the 
Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations 
given by the management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or 
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year 

under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not 
-:--- ... 

applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 



15) 	 Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations 

given by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash 

transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the 

provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence 

not commented upon . 

16) 	 In our opin ion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of 
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) 
of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

For Dilip Paresh & Co LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN NO. 127544W!W100376 ------ ... 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date: 12 Jul 2019 

UDIN - 19147036AAAABR9692 

Jignesh V. Faldu 

Designated Partner 
Mem. No. 147036 



"Annexure 8" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone Financial 
Statements of DHARMAJ CROP GUARD LIMITED 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DHARMAJ CROP 

GUARD LIMITED (lithe Company") as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the 
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated ,in the Guidance Note 

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's 
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 

financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance 
Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under 

section 143(10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

whether due to fraud or error. 



\ 

\ 

\ 

We believe that the audit eiidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion ~n the Company's internal financial controls system over financial 
,'eporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financi l l Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financi I control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regar ing the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for ext rnal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's inter al financial control over financial reporting includes those policies 
and procedures that (1) pe ~tain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) 
provide reasonable assura+e that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 

preparation of financial st ,tements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipt and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizatio \ s of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 
reasonable assurance regard Ing prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, 
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

1

Inherent limitations of Internil Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limjtations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of co lusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error a \ fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal fi ancial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the i ternal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of change in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies 

or procedures may deteriorate 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over 
financial reporting criteria esta~lished by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Reporting issued by thi Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For Dilip Paresh & Co LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN NO. 127544W/W100376 

~t· o/ 
Jignesh V. Faldu 

Place: Ahmedabad Designated Partner 

Date: 12 Jul 2019 Mem. No. 147036 
UDIN - 19147036AAAABR9692 

.,-. 



DHARMAJ CROP GUARD LIMITED 
8alflllce Sheet as at 31st March, 2019 

NOle As at 31s1 Mar'ch, As "131sl MlIrt'h,
Particulars 2019 2018

No. ~ 
~A~E~'O~l~JI=T~Y~A~N=D~L~I~A~B~~I=T=r=E-S--------------------------~--~r--- r-----------~~------~~----~~IL

I Shareholders' runds 

(a) Share capital \ 
(b) Reserves and sllrplus 

(c) Money received against share warrants 

3 
4 

2,00,00,000 

8,59,15,745 

10.59, 15745 
I 

2,00,00,000 

3,51,19,250 

5.51 , 19,250 

2 Share Application Money pending allolement -

3 Non-current liabilities \ 
(a) Long-term borrowings 
(b) Deferred tax liabi lities (net) 
(c) Other long-term liabilit 'es 

(d) Long-term proviSions 

5 

6 

17, 18,99, 148 

86,3 1,436 

14.90.R2J44 

54,49. I27 

4 Current liabilities 
18,05,30,584 15.45 ,3 I ,470 

(a) Short-term borrowings 
(b) Trade payables 

(A) total outstanding d es of micro enterprises and small enterprises; 

7 
8 

1,84,26, I 14 

6,58,458 

1,82, I 0,329 

(8) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 
small enterprises 

12,18,56,392 8.1 0,04 ,04 2 

(c) Other current liabilities 

(d) Short-term provisions 

I 9 

10 
2,26,22,882 

2,07,59,000 
1,12,09,124 

8 1,41,476 

18,43,22,846 12,45 .64,971 

TOTAL 47,07,69 175 33.42, I 5,691 

BASSETS 
I NOli-current assets 

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment 
(i) Tangible assets I 
(ii) Intangible assets 

II 
11 ,55,38,076 

10,69,164 
11,66,07,240 

10.53.24.364 
10,8X.346 

10,64 , 12,710 

(b) Non-current investments 

(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 
(d) Long-term loans and advahces 
(e) Other non-current assets 

2 Currenl assets 
(a) Current investments 

12 
13 
14 

15 

9,60,615 
8,78,761 
6,95,833 

25,35.209 

91,20,000 

2,41,214 
5,OR ,460 

10.12,12 1 
17,61,795 

(b) Inventories 16 15,24,97,379 12 ,4X.02,732 
(c) Trade recei vables 17 14,43 ,69, 159 6,87. 78,6 18 
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 1 18 83,84,663 1,09,09,664 I
(e) Short-term loans and adval ces 19 3,72,55,524 2,15,50, 173 
(f) Other current assets 

35, 16,26,725 22,60,4 I , I 86I 
I ­

I 47,07,69, 175 33 ,42, 15,691 TOTAL 

Significant Accounting Policies \ 1-2 
Refer accompanying notes lorming part of the tinanclal statements 30-37 

\ 1 
As Per our Report of Even Date I:=,;' 
For DILIP PARESH & CO LLP ·:..o..t.SH 'e 

~~ 0
g"C"Ifte"" .~rv: I :::1f( Accountantal~ J- . FRN: "U o 127144WI 

Rameshbhni R. Talavia .Jnmanbhai II. Tillnviya.Jigncsh V. Faldu • ",100316 • 
Managing Director DirectorDesignated Partner 4~.ED~~~ 

(DIN-OI619743) (DIN - 01S25356)M, No. 147036 
F. R. No.: 127544WIWI00376 

UDIN - 19147036AAAABR9692 ~J-~ 
Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad Pdyanka Chou bey 

Date: 12 Jul2019 Date: 12 Jul2019 (Company Secretary) 

M, No, - A294S4 



DHl RMAJ CROP GUARD LIMITED 
Profit & Loss statement for the year ending 31st March, 2019 

Particulars 

1 ReveRue [,om opmHoRs (~e,) 
2 Other income 

I 

3 Total revenue (1 +2) 

4 Expences 

(a) Cost of materials consumed 
(b) Purchases of stock-in-trade 

. I
(c) ManufacturIng & Operating Costs 
Cd) Changes in inventories of 
finished goods, work-in-progress 
and stock-in-trade \ 
(e) Employee benefits expense 
(f) Finance costs 
(g) Depreciation expense 
(h) Other expenses 

Total expenses 

5 Profit before tax (3 - 4) 

6 Tax expense: 

(a) Current tax expense for ourrent year 
(b) Deferred tax 

7 Profit for the_~ear 5,07,96,496 1,97,02,655 

8 Earnings per share(F.V of Rs.I0/­
each) : 

Basic & Dilute 29 25 10 

Significant Accounting Policies \ 1-2 

Refer accompanying notes forming part of the 30-37 , 

financial statements 

Note 


No. 


20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
11 
28 

, 

For the year 
For the year ended

ended 31st March, 
31st March, 2019

2019 
( ( 

1,38,72,39,970 63,41,96,331 
1,03,48,108 J8, 14,259 

-
1,39,75,88,078 63,60,10,589 

1,09,96,61,289 44,53 ,68,509 
23 ,49,782 -

2,98,97,616 1,91,04,301 

(2,27,39,457) (67,20,892) 

6,04,00,548 3,70,70,425 
2,07,66,092 1,53,05,083 
2,02,21,426 1,77,57,463 

11,61,94,689 8,08,52,782 

1,32,67,51,984 60,87,37,672 

7,08,36,095 2,72,72,918 

2,07,59,000 81,41,476 
(7, 19,401) (5 ,71 ,213) 

2,00,39,599 75,70,263 

As Per our Report of Even Date 
For DILIP PARESH & CO LLP For and oil behalf of the Goard of Directors 

Chartered Accountants 
~-

·~~tSH,(! 
q,q, C__Nd C? I~t·ry · I ;;I ~c:,:~:"")'~ )p, 127544WI ." 

Rameshbhai R. T~lavia Jamanbhai H. TalaviyaJignesh V. Faldu * W100371 * , 
Designated Partner -f~~,~ Managing Director Director 

........ 
M. No. 147036 - (DIN -0161974$) (DIN ­ 01525356) 

F. R. No.: 127544WIWI00376 
UDIN - 19147036AAAABR9692 

Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedali>ad Priyank~l Choubey 


Date: 12 Jul2019 Date: 12 Jul 2019 (Company Secretary) 


M. No. - A29454 



DHARMAJ CROfS GUARD LIMITED 
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31 March 2019 

\ Particulars 2018-19 2017-18 
~ ~ 

Cash Flows from Operating Activates 
Net Profit Before Tax and Extraordinary Item 70836095 27272918 
Adiustment For 

Depreciation 2 02 21,426 1,77,57 463 
Foreign Exchange - (23 58 713 11,480 
Gain or loss of Sale of Fixed assets 
Gain or loss of Investment 1 
Finance Cost 

, 

Dividend Income 
Interest Income (2,53368 (1 19,574) 
Interest Expense 

, 
1 99 74584 1 4805778, 

Other adiustment of non cash Item Differred Tax ! 
Other adjustment to reconcile Profit 10,487 
Total Adjustment to ProfiULoss (A) 

, 
37583929 32465635 

Acliustment For working Capital Change ! 
Adju stment for Inccease/Decrease in Inventories ; (27694 647 (56266699) 
Adjustment for IncreaselDecreasej n Trade Receivables (732.31 828 (25896759) 
Adjustment for IncreaseiDecrease in (j)ther Current Assets I (4 0,58 982 (103 58 183) 
A<liustme-nt for IncreaselDecrease in Trade Payable I 4 15,10808 4.63.31 578 
Adiustment for Increase/Decrease in_Qth er current & non current Liabilities & Provisions 5629543 17.11,430 
Adjustment for Tax Provisions 
Total Adjustment For Working Capital (6) 1 (57845107 (4 44 78 633) 

Total Adiustment to reconcile Rrofit.LA+a) I (20261 179 (12012999) 
Net Cash flow from (Used in ) operation ! 50574916 1 5259920 
Dividend Received I 
Interest received : 
Intere st Paid 
Income Tax Paidl Refund I i (1 ,9206,952 (7560,583 
Net Cash flow from (Used in l ol2eration before Extra OrdinaCi Items 31367965 7699337 
Proceeds from Extra Ordinary Items 
Payment for Extra OrdinarY.ltem I 
Net Cash flow From operating Activities 31367965 7699337 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities , 
Proceeds F rom fixed Assets 4 51 346 
Proceeds from Investm ent or EQuitv Instruments I 

Purchase of Fixed Assets 3 19 15 956 2 69,53 777 
Purchase Of Investments or Equity Instrume~ts : 91 20 000 
Interest received I 2 53 368 1,19574 
Dividend Received ! 
Cash Receipt from Sale of Interest in Joint Venture .1 
Cash Payment to acquire Interest in Joint Venture ! 
Cash flow from loosing Control of subsidiarieS 

I 
Cash Payment for acguiring Control of subs i ~ i aries I 

Proceeds from Govt. Grant I 1500,000 2500000 
Other Inflow/Outflow Of Cash I (54 ,013 36 ,86,507 
Net Cash f iow from (Used in ) in Investina Activities before Extra Ordinarvl Items (39336601 (201 96350) 
Proceeds from Extra OrdinarY Items I 
Payment for Extra Ordinary item I 
Net Cash flow fromJUsed in Un Investing)\ctivities .1 (39336601 (201 96350) 

Cash Flows from Financial Activities i 

Proceeds From Issuing Shares I 1 2. 9250 000 
Proceeds from Issuing Deb~nture IBondslNotes I 
Redemption of Preference Share I 

Redemotion cif Debenture I 
Proceeds from other Equity Instruments I 
Proceeds From Borrowino I 2, 28 16804 4322 846 

Proceeds From Deposit from Customer 31 82 309 647,749 

ReQayment Of BorrowinQ I 
Dividend Paid 
Interest Paid 1 9974 ,584 1,48 ,05.778 

Income Tax Paid/Refund (580893 1 64476 

Net Cash flow from (Used in ) In Financial Activities before Extra Ordinary I~ems 5443636 1 9579292 

Proceeds from Extra OrdinaryJtems 1 
Payment for Extra Ordinary Item I 
Net Cash flow from (Used in ) in Financial Activities .1 5443636 1 9579292 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents before effect of exchangJ rate changes (25 ,25,001) I 70,82.279 

Effect of exchang~ rate change on cas_h and cash equivalents 
Net increase (decre-asel in cash and cash equivalents (2525001 7082279 

C"sh and cash equivalents at beoinnina of period 1 09,09.664 38,27 ,385 

Cash and cash eq_uivalents at end of period 8384663 1 0909664 

As Per our Repon of Even Dale . 
For DILIP PARESH & CO LLP For llnd on behalf of th e Board of D~ r7 

Chartered Accountants .,...0-.-­

~~. V. io ,o1~ & 
Ram eshhhai R. ,/amanbhai H. Tala viya 

Jignesh V. Faldu ~ C......­ . T alavia 

Designated Parlner - Acc:ountants ~ Managing Direclor Direetor 

1= . '* )'''1M . No. 147036 o 127 WI ( DI N - 0161 9743) (Dl r; - 0152 53%) 

F. R. No.: 127544W/WIOO376 * W10 371 * 
,"\~ u.-a--VDlN - 19147036 AAAABR9692 ~~eo~~~ 

Place: Ahmedabad - Place: A hmedabad Priyanka C houbcy 

Dale: 12 Jill 2019 I Date : 12 ./1112019 (Company Secretary) 

I M. Nil_- All)J<;J 
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DHARMAJ CROP GUARD LIMITED 

Schedules to the financial statements 
For the year ended J J Ma~ch 2019 \ 

(Currency: Indian rupees) 

Background 

DHARMAJ CROP GUARD LIMITED ('the Company') was incorporated on 
19 January 2015. The company is engaged i the business of manufacturing /deal ing in 
pesticides, insecticides, herbicide & Feliilizer . 

2 	 Significant accounting policies \ 

2.1 	 Basis of preparation i f financial statements 

The financial statement of Company hav been prepared on the accrual basis of 
accounting, in accordance with the Generall Accepted Accounting Principles in India 
(India GAAP) to comply with Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of Co panies(Accounts) Rules,20 14 to the extent 
applicable. The accou ~ ting policies have bee I consistently applied by the Company and 
are consistently applied by the Company and a e consistent with those Llsed in the previoLis 
years. I 

2.2 	 Use of estimates 

The preparation of thb financial statements I in conformity with the recognition and 
measurement principles of Indian GAAP requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amount bf assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent liabilities as lof the date of financial statements. Actual results may differ from 
those estimates. Any revision to accountin estimates is recognised prospectively in 
current and future periods. 

2.3 	 Borrowing Cost \ 
Borrowing Costs that are attributable to the acq isition or construction of qualifying assets 
are capitali sed as part of the cost of such ass ts, wherever appl icable, till the assets are 
ready for their intended use. Such capitalisatio ' is done only when it is probable that the 
asset will result in future economic benefits and the costs can be measured reliably. 
Capitalisation of borroWing costs commence when all the following conditions are 
satisfied: 
1. Expenditure for the acquisition, construction pr production of a qualifying asset is being 
incurred; 
2. Borrowing costs are being incurred; and 
3. Activities that are necessary to prepare the as et for its intended use are in progress. 
A qualifying asset is one which necessarily -~~kes substantial period to get ready for 
intended use. All other ~orrowing costs are ch~ged to revenue account. Capitalisation of 
borrowing cost is suspended when active develor ment is interrupted. 

2.4 	 Revenue recognition 

Revenue from sales of g90ds is recognised whe 

uty drawback are recognised 

substantial risk and rewards of ownership 
are transferred to the buyer under the terms of sal s. Sales include sales of goods, scrap, GST 
but net of returns/ rejection. Interest income & on accrual 
basis. 



DHARMAJ CROP GUARD LIMITED 

Schedules to the fin J ncial statements 
For the year ended 31 Marich 2019 

(Currency: Indian rupees) 
2.5 Inventory 

Inventories consists of (a) Raw materials, Pac ing materials and components, (b) Stores and 
spare parts and (c) Fi rl ished goods. Inventorie are carried at lower of cost and net realisable 
value. Cost of finished \ goods produced or purc ased by the Company includes direct material 
and labour cost and a proportion of manufactur ng overheads. 

2.6 Fixed assets and depreciation / amortisatio 

Fixed Assets are stated at their written down alue which has been arrived by applying the 
provisions of SchedulJ II of Companies Act, 013. The useful lives of all assets have been 
as mentioned in the Schedule. The Written own value of the assets whose remaining 
useful life is NIL is written off against the etained earnings of the company and other 
assets are depreciated on written down value WDV) over its remaining useful life as per 
the Schedule. 

2.7 Impairment of assets 

The Company assesses at each balance sheet ate whether there is any indication that an 
asset may be impair d. If any such indic tion exists, the Company estimates the 
recoverable amount ohhe asset. The recovera Ie amount is the greater of the net selling 
price and value in use. In assessing value i use, the estimated future cash flows are 
discounted to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor. If stich 
recoverable amount of asset or the recoverable mount of the cash generating unit to which 
the asset belongs is lesl than its carrying am unt, the carrying amount is reduced to its 
recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognised in the 
profit and loss account. IIf at the balance sheet ate there is an indication that a previollsly 
assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the 
asset is reflected at the iecoverable amount sub ect to a maximum of depreciated historical 

w~'.. \ . . 
Value III use is the present value of estimated f lture cash flows expected to arIse from the 
continuing use of the ass~ts and frolll its disposa at the end of its useful life. 

. I .2.8 Forelgn currency transactIOns 

Foreign currency transa~tions are recorded at t e rates of exchange prevailing on the date 
of the transaction. Exchr nge differences arisin on foreign exchange transactions settled 
during the year are recognised in the profit nd loss account of the year, except that 
exchange differences, i ~ any, related to acqui ition of fixed assets are adjusted in the 
carrying amount of the related fixed assets. 

Monetary assets and lia~ ilities denominated in oreign currencies as at the balance sheet 
date are translated at the closing exchange rate n that date. The exchange differences, if 
any, are recognized in the profit and loss acco nt except those related to acquisition of 
fixed assets which are ddjusted in the carryin amount of the related fixed assets. The 
related assets and liabilities are accordingly resta ed in the balance sheet. 

2.9 Employee benefits 

a) 



DHARMAJ CROP GUARD LIMITED 

Schedules to the fin~ncial statements 
For the year ended 31 March 2019 

(Currency: rnd ian rupees) I 
b) Leave Encashment 

Leave pay is actuari Ily determined based ~n the employee compensation rates for the 
eligible unavailed leay balance standing to the credit of the employees at the year end. 

c) 	 Provident Fund . \ " . . 

The Company contrl~utes to recognised prq>vldent fund which IS defined contribution 
scheme. The contribut'on are accounted for on an accrual basis and recognised in the profit 
and loss account. 

2.10 	 Taxation 

Income tax 
\ 

Income-tax expense comprises current tax (i .e, amount of tax for the period detennined in 
accordance with the income-tax law) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax 
effects of timing diff<trences between accou!lting income and taxable income for the 
period). 

Deferred tax 

Deferred tax liability J r asset is recogni zed for timing differences between the profits 
offered for income taxes and profits as per the financial statements . Deferred tax assets and 
liabilities are measured using the tax rates ,and tax laws that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted at\the balance sheet date . . 

Deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the 
assets can be realized in future; however, where~ there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried 
forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax asset is recognized only if there is a virtual 
certainty of realization of such asset. Deferred tax asset is reviewed as at each balance 
sheet date and written \down or written up to reflect the amount that is reasonably / 
viltually certain to be realized. I 

2.11 	 Provisions and contingencies 

Provision is recognized in the balance sheet whdn the Company has a present obligation as 
a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be 
required to settle the obligation and reliable esti f ation can be made of the amount required 
to settle the obi igation. \ 

Contingent I iabi I ities ari r in g from claims, I itig 'tion, assessment, fines, penalties etc . are 
disclosed when there is rpossible obligation 0 a present obligation as a result of a past 
event where it is not prolJable that an outflow of conomic benefits will be required to1
Settle the obligation, and \the amount can be reas~nablY estimated. When there is a possible 
obligation or a present olJligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources 
is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. 

Loss contingencies arising from claims, litigati\on, assessment, fines, penalties, etc. are 
recorded when it is prooabJe that a liability h s been incurred and the amount can be 
reasonably estimated . I --:-- ­



DHARMAJ CROP GUARD LIMITED 

Schedules to the fina\ncial statements 
For the year ended 31 March 2019 

(Currency: Indian rupees) 

2.12 Earnings per share 

The basic earnings prr share are computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the 
equity shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the reporting period. Diluted EPS is computed by dividing the net profit 
attributable to the equity shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of 
equity and dilutive eq ility equivalent shares outstanding during the year, except where the 
results would be anti-d\ilutive . 

2.13 Government Grants 

Government grants a ailable to Company iare recognised when there is reasonable 
assurance of realisation and on compliances ~ith the condition attached to the sanction of 
grants in accordance J, ith AS-12" Accounting for Government Grants" issued by ICAI. 
The grants related to acquisition of the assets fi re shown as deduction from gross value of 
concerned assets. The Igrants of revenue natude are recognised in statement of profit and 
loss. 

2.14 Prior Period Expenses/ Income 

\ 

Material items of prior J:'>eriod expenses/incomelare disclosed separately. 
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DHARMAJ CROP GUARD LlMITED\ 

Notes forming part of the Fina~cial Statement 

3. SHARE CAPITAL 

As at 31/03/2019 As at 31/03/2018 

Particulars \ Number of Number of 
~ ~ 

shares I shares\ 
(a) Authorised I 

20,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.1 °each with voting 20,00,000 2,00,00,000 20,00,000 2,00,00,000 
rights 

(b) Issued, Subscribed and paid up 
20,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.1 °each with voting 20,00,000 2,00,00,000 20,00,000 2,00,00,000 
rights \ 

Total 2,00,00,00020,00,900 20,00,000 2,00,00,000 
Refer note 3(i) 


3(i) Details of shares held by each shareht der holding more than 5% shares: 

I 

\ 

As at 31/03/2018As a;t 31/03/2019 

Class of shares I Name of shareho ( er Number dlf 
shares he!d 

%holding in 
that class of 

shares 

Number of 
shares held 

% holding in that 
class of shares 

Equity shares with voting rights 
I 

Rameshbhai R. Talavia 

Jamanbhai H. Talaviya 
Manjulaben R. Talaviya 
Muktaben J. Talaviya 
Vishal Haribhai Domadiya 

\ 

716000 
700000 
200000 
200000 
100000 

35.80% 
35.00% 
10.00% 
10.00% 
5.00% 

715700 
700000 
200000 
200000 
100000 

35.79% 
35.00% 
10.00% 
10.00% 
5.00% 

I 



DHARMAJ CROP GUARD LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2019 

4. RESERVES AND SURPLUS 

Particulars 

Surplus 1 (Deficit) as per the statement of profit & loss 

As at 31/0312019 

~ 

As at 31/03/2018 

~ 

Opening balance 
Add : Profit for the year 
ClosiQg Balance (A) 

2,53,69,250 
5,07,96,496 
7,61 ,65 ,745 

56 ,66,595 
1,97,02,655 
2,53 ,69 ,250 

Security Premium 

Opening balance 
Add: Addition during the year 
Less: Utilisedltransferred during the year 
Closing Balance (B) 

Total Reserve & Surplus (A + B) 
! 

I 

97,50,000 

97,50,000 

8,59,15,745 

97,50,000 

97,50,000 

3,51,19,250 

T 

5. LONG TERM BORROWING 

I 
I 
I 

Particulars 
As at 31/03/2019 As at 31'103/2018 

~ ~ 

Secured Loan i 
Term Loan [refer note 5(i) ) 2,67,08,734 3,22,02,038 

2,67,08,734 3,22,02,038 

Unsecured Loan 

Loan from Directors & Members [refer note 5(ii)] 14,51 ,90,414 ] 1 ,68,80,306 

14,51,90 ,414 11,68,80,306 

TOTAL 17,18,99,148 14,90,82,344 

5.(i} Term Loan 

Secu red Loans As at 31/03 ( 2019 As at 31/03/2018 

Name of Lender Current Non Current Current Non Current 

~ 
~~ ~ ~ 

HDFC Bank . Term Loan* 1,05,41 ,864 2,04,47,227 99 ,48,539 2,60,48,738 

HDFC Bank . Vehicle Loan" 25,88,353 62,61 ,507 19,59,397 61 ,53 ,300 

Total 1,31,30,217 2,67,08,734 1,19,07,936 3,22,02 ,038 

• Rs.1 ,05,41 ,864 (2018·19) is repayable within 1 year and same has been sh wn as "Current maturities of Long Term Loans" 

under Notes 9. 
** Rs . 25 ,88 ,353 (2018·19) is repayable within 1 year and same has been sho",n as "Currrent maturities of Long Term Loans" 

under Notes 9. 

5. (ii) Loan from Directors & Members 

Unsecured Loans As at 31/031 2019 As at 31/03/2018 

Name of Directors & Members Current Non Current Current Non Current 

~ Z ~ ~ 

Rameshbhai R. Talavia -= - 3,75,46,486 3,24 ,72,587 

Jamanbhai H. Talaviya ' ~SH ~ 
3,55,66,173 3,15,94 ,490 

Vishal H. Domadia ~Z"""'" 2,96,52,626 2,11,79,595 

Manjulaben R. Talavia ~( ~~~)~ 
1,49,08,567 1,10,34,749 

Muktaben J. Talaviya Ig ~FRN:~..,I 1,13,45,221 77,10,818 

Jagdishbhai Savaliya \:~... 1,61,71,341 1,28,88,067
* W10N ;1 ~'J4:'..
X,.A\I D~~ 14,51,90,414 11,68,80,306 



DHARMAJ CROP GUARD LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended 31 st March, 2019 

6. OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES 

Particulars As at 31/0312019 As at 31/0312018 

~ ~ 

Security Deposit from Customers· 86,31,436 54,49,127 

TOTAL 86,31,436 54,49,127 

• As security deposIt from customers for perfomance of the contract of supply of goods or 
provisions of services. 

7. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 

Particulars As at 31/0312019 As at 31/0312018 

~ ~ 

Secured 

Working Capital Loan 

HDFC Bank - 50200018167511 CC Alc 

[refer note 7(i)] 

1,84,26,114 1,82,10,329 

TOTAL 1,84,26,114 1,82,10,329 

7. (i)Working Capital Loan 

Secured Loans As at 31/0312019 As at 31/0312018 

Name of Lender Current Current 

HDFC Bank - 50200018167511 - CC Alc' 1,84,26,114 1,82,10,329 

Total 1,84,26,114 1,82,10,329 

• Cash credit from HDFC Bank is secured against hypothecation of inventories, book debts 

and collaterally secured by equitable mortgage of factory land & building and office 

building. 

8. TRADE PAYABLES 

As at 31/0312018As at 31/0312019Particulars 

(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises 
and small enterprises 6,58,458 

(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than 
micro enterprises and small enterprises 8,10,04,04212,18,56,392 

8,10,04,04212,25,14,850TOTAL 



DHARMAJ CROP GUARD LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2019 

9. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Particulars As at 31/0312019 As at 31/0312018 
~ ~ 

Other Payables • 94,92,665 53,01,188 

Current maturities of long Term Loans" 1,31,30,217 1,19,07,936 

TOTAL 2,26,22,882 1,72,09,124 

• Includes Statutory Dues Payable . 

•• This includes machinery loans from HDFC Bank repayable within one year of Rs. 


1,05,41,864 for FY 2018-19 & vehicle loan from HDFC Bank repayable within one year of Rs. 


25,88,353 for FY 2018-19 


10. SHORT - TERM PROVISIONS 


Particulars As at 31/0312019 As at 31/0312018 
~ ~ 

Provision for Income Tax 2,07,59,000 81,41,476 
, 

TOTAL 2,07,59,000 81,41,476 

12. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 

Particulars As at 31/0312019 As at 31/0312018 
~ ~ 

Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 
Difference between book & tax depreciation & 
Preliminary ft Pre operative Expenses 

9,60,615 2,41,214 

TOTAL 9,60,615 2,41,214 

13.LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES 

Particulars As at 31/0312019 As at 31/0312018 
~ ~ 

Security Deposit 8,78,761 5,08,460 

Total 8,78,761 5,08,460 

14.0THER NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

Particulars As at 31/03/2019 As at 3110312018 
~ ~ 

Preliminary Expenses not WI off 6,95,833 10,12,121 

Total 6,95,833 10,12,121 



DHARMAJ CROP GUARD LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended 31 st March, 2019 

1S.CURRENT INVESTMENTS 

Particulars As at 31/0312019 As at 31/0312018 
~ ~ 

FD With HDFC Bank 
FD With YES Bank 

50,00,000 
41,20,000 

-

ITotal 91,20,000 -

16. INVENTORIES 

Particulars As at 3,1/0312019 As at 31/0312018 
~ ~ 

Raw Material p,38,47,705 6,50,52,409 
Finished Goods ~,92,62,881 4,65,23,423 
Packing Material '1,91,18,085 1,32,26,899 

Store & Spares 

\ 

2,68,709 

Total 1p,24,97,379 12,48,02,732 

17. TRADE RECEIVABLES 
(Unsecured & Considered Good) 

I 
Particulars As at 3 10312019 As at 31/0312018 

I ~ ~ 

Over Six Months ,17,91,671 1,92,96,757 

Others l' ,25,77,487 4,94,81,861 

Total 1 ,43,69,159 6,87,78,618 

18. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT 

Particulars As at 3 10312019 As at 31/0312018 
~ ~ 

Cash Balance 3,41,143 6,68,859 

Bank Balance- Current Accounts 80,43,520 1,02,40,805 

Total 83,84,663 1,09,09,664 

19.5HORT TERM LOAN & ADVANCES 

(Unsecured & Considered Good) 

Particulars As at 3 10312019 As at 31/0312018 
~ ~ 

Amounts receivable from Statutory Authorities' 
,58,55,851 1,32,16,346 

Other Advances ,13,99,673 83,33,827 

Total ~)72 55,524 2,15,50,173 

• Statutory dues includes GST. 



DHARMAJ CROP GUARD LIMITED 

j,,"Vl..r...: lll-rOper[)l, [,ralll '" cQulpnU;1I1l 

Gross block Accumulated depreciation and impairment Net block 

Balance Additions Disposals Effect of SubSidy Balance Balance Depreciation Amount to Balance Balance Balance 

as at foreign Received as at as at expense for be Deducted as at as at as at 

Sr. Particulars 
I April, 2018 currency 31 March, I April, 2018 the year from 31 March, 31 March,2019 31 March, 2018 

No. exchange 2019 Opening 2019 

differences Retained 
Ea rnings 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

A TANGIBLE ASSET (OWNED) 

I Land 1,27,57,863 1,27,57,863 1,27,57,863 1,27,57,863 

2 Office Build ing 54,97.672 54,97,672 10,64,1 10 4,21,188 14,85,298 40,12,374 44,33,562 

3 Factory Building 2,87,93,723 30,43,529 3,18,37,252 43,65,782 24,30,54 1 67,96,323 2,50,40,929 2,44,27,941 

4 Furniture & Fixture 9,91 ,942 16,26,008 26,17,950 4,38,666 2,87,703 7,26,369 18,91,581 5,53,277 

5 Office Equipment 23,02,550 7,41,869 30,44,419 12,58,647 6,91 ,724 19,50,371 10,94,048 10,43,903 

6 Plant & Machinery 6,85,04,002 2,10,79,864 15,00,000 8,80,83,865 1,86,42,014 1,05,20,438 2,91,62,452 5,89,21,414 4,98,61 ,988 

7 Generator 5,68,256 5,68,256 1,64,936 73,001 2,37,937 3,30,319 4,03,320 

8 Trolly 70,265 70,265 22,349 8,673 31,022 39,243 47,916 

I 

9 Computer 41.32 ,036 14,39,594 55,71,630 21 ,14,042 18,28.0 14 39,42,056 16,29,574 20,17,994 

10 Vehicle 1,17,23,307 34,47,552 1,51,70,859 41,66,125 32,26,293 73,92,418 77,78,441 75,57,182 

II Laboratory Equipment 10,00,701 1,20,250 11,20,951 1,09,460 1,74,746 2,84,206 8,36,745 . 8,91 ,241 

12 Fire & Safty Equipment 3,52,051 1,20,855 4,72,906 1,03,268 48,114 1,51,382 3,21,524 2,48,783 

13 Engraved MS Copper Plated Roller 15,50,128 15,50,128 4,70,738 1,95,370 6,66,108 8,84,020 10,79,390 I 

To!at Tangible Asse!, (Curren! Year) 13,82,44,498 3,16, 19,518 - - 15,00,000 16,8364,017 . 3,29,20,137 1,99,05,805 5,28,25,942 11 ,55,38,076 10,53,24,364 

Total Tanoible Assets (PrC'viou5 Year) 11,42,33,801 2,67,01,171 1,90,476 - 25,00,000 13,82,44,498 1,54,99,860 1,7420,277 - 3,29,20,]37 10,53,24,364 9.87,33,941 
-­

B INTANG IBLE ASSET (OWN ED) 

1 Llcencc 7,06,448 2,47,738 .:::r: ~- ' 9,54,186 2,31,881 1.50.212 3,82,093 5,72,093 4,74,567 

5,000 
. -tEl~'S) 4,03,495 1,83,869 55,752 1,63.8'74 

2 Software 3,98,495 

~ 
2,39,621 2,14,626 

43,700 ~~ 
~. 

6,53,700 2,48,900 99,805 
3 Trademark 6, 10,000 1- ' F ~: )1=­

3,48,705 3,04,995 3,61,100 

4 Website 67,760 o 1B ~~ 67,760 29,707 9.851 39,559 28,201 38,053

\ *\"'..1 

Totallntanoibl(' Assets (Curren' Year) 17,82,703 2,96,438 ~ ..-~/ 20,79,141 6,94,357 3,15,621 10,09,978 10,69,164 10,88,346 

Tota l Inlftngible Assets (I')re....'ious Year) 17,90,967 2,52,606 2,60,870 "'IItii; ~- 17.82.703 3,57,171 3,37.1116 6,94,357 10,88,346 14.33.796 

ql) 



DHARMAJ CROP GUARD LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statement for the year "nded 31st March , 2019 

20. REVENUE FROM OPERATION (Net) 

Sale of Product(Gross) 
Less : Excise 
Less: GST 
Less : Sales Return 

Particulars 

Net Sale of Product (Net) 

For he Year 
erded 

31- 3-2019 

1,12,07,65,707 

( 1,53,04,382) 
1,82,21,355) 

1, 8,72,39,970 

For The Year 
ended 

31-03-20\8 

75,49,14,734 
(1 ,90,63,506) 
(9,15,06,517) 
(1 ,01 ,48 , 381 ) 

63,41 ,96,331 

21. OTHER INCOME 

For T e Year For The Year 

Particulars elded ended 
31-0 -2019 3 1-03-2018 

Interest Income on FD 2,17,065 
Interest Receive From UGVCL On SD 36,303 1,19,574 
Discount Received 36,39,016 13,22,096 
Cheque Return Charges Income 1,23,957 1,54,299 
Delay Payment Charges Income 10,17,551 18,109 
Rate Difference Income 2,87,459 9,273 
Draw Back Income 22,03,044 10,360 
Product Quantity Discount 4,65,000 1,53,548 
Other Income 27,000 
Foreign Exchange Gain/Loss 23,58,713 

Total ,03,48,108 18,14,259 

22. COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED 

Particulars 

For TI e Year 
en ed 

31-03 2019 

For The Yea r 
ended 

3 1-03-2018 

Raw Material Consumed 

Consumption of Packing Material 
1,05,24,12,710 I 

~,72,48,578 

42 ,62,87,434 

2,45,17,293 

Sub Total 1,09,96,61,289 45,08,04 ,726 

Less : Transitional Credit of GST (54,36,217) 

Total 1,09 96,61 ,289 44,53,68,509 

23. PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE 

Particulars 
For Th Year 

en(~d 

31-03 20 19 

For The Year 
ended 

31-03-2018 

Pump 23,49,782 

Total 23 ,49,782 



~MAJ CROP GUARD LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statement for the year nded 31st March , 2019 
24. MANUFACTURING 8: OPERATING COSTS 

For he Year For The Year 

erded endedParticulars 
31­ 3-2019 31-03-2018 

~ ~ 

Consumable ft Hardware Exp 17,43,856 9,38,789 
Consumption of Store ft Spares 
Coal Compensation Cess 1,77,452 84 ,767 
Custom Duty Charges 1,88,023 
Labour Charges 1,38,51,103 78 ,07,831 
Job Work Charge 1,47,917 
Power & Fuel Expenses 60 ,15 ,715 48,72,423 
Repairs ft Maintenance of Machinery 22,81,514 
Excise duty Reverse 9,92,385 
Freight Expenses 46,14,314 34,82,823 
Freight Expenses (ST Exempt) 36,124 
Fire Wood 8: Coal Expenses 30,727 61,151 
Input CST 88,577 
Safty Material Expenses 2,82,732 1,50,910 
VAT Reversal 3,44,424 
Lab Chemical Expenses 5,64,263 2,44, 097 

Total ,98,97,616 1,91 ,04 ,301 

25. CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK-IN-PROGF ESS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE 

ForTI e Year For The Year 

Particulars 
en ed ended 

31-0 -2019 3 1-03-201 8 
f f 

Inventory at the End IFinished Goods ~,92,62,881 4,65,23,423 

~ ,92,62,881 4,65,23,423 

Inventory at the Beginning 

Finished Goods • ,65,23 ,423 3,98 ,02,531 
.I! ,65,23,423 3,98,02,531 

Net Increase/ (Decrease) In Stock t< ,27,39,457) (67,20,892) 

26. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 

For Th Year For The Year 

Particulars 
en ed ended 

31-03 20 19 31-03-2018 
; '{ 

Wages to Worker ft Salary To Staff 567,45 ,959 3,50,47 ,312 
Other Staff Benefits 36,54,589 20,23 , 113 

Total 604,00,548 3,70,70 ,425 

--:-.. 

' ~'"tSH'~ 

~~I={( ~ccountants t:: 
- fRN: " o 127544WI 

• W100378 • 

<f1(~9).~
:-l"':1 JrJ 

6f1' 



DHARMAJ CROP GUARD LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statement for the year pnded 31 st March, 2019 
27. FINANCE COST 

For he Year For The Year 
ended ended Particulars 

31­ 3-2019 31-03-2018 
~ ~ 

Bank Charges 4,73,800 44,417 
Interest Expense 1,99,74,584 1,48,05,778 
Loan Processing Charges 85,208 1,28,878 
CC renewal Charges 1,65,000 3,24 ,720 
LC Charges 1 ,290 
Bank Guarantee Exp 67,500 

Total 2,07,66,092 1,53,05,083 

28. OTHER EXPENSES 

For he Year For The Year 
e ded endedParticulars 

3 1-( 3-2019 31-03-2018 

~ ~ 

Repairs & Maintenance 8,32,613 34,73,493 
Insurance 25,98,958 15,18 ,690 
Payments to Auditor's [Refer note (i) below] 50 ,000 50 ,000 
Legal f1 Professional Charges 1,14,83,780 51,75,398 
Office Expenses 12.,79 ,40,356 1, 38,11 ,033 
Commission 74,39,887 61,66,115 
Sales Promotion Expenses ~ ,67,67,892 3,89,34,670 
Travelling Expenses 1,87,64,914 1,11,54,065 
Preliminary Expenses 3,16,288 5,69,318 

Total 11,61 ,94 ,689 8,08 , 52,782 

Note (i) 
Payments to Auditor's 

For 1 le Year For The Year 

Particulars 
e ded 

3 1-0 -2019 
ended 

3 1-03-201 8 

~ ~ 

35 ,000 35,000 

For Income tax Audit 

As auditors - statutory audit 
15,000 15,000 

For other services 

50,000 50 ,000 

29. EARNINGS PER SHARE 

:> ,07 ,96 ,496 1,97,02,655Net Profit after Tax as per Profit & Loss account 
20,00,000 20,00 ,000 

Basic EPS (in Rs.) 
Weighted Avg Number of equity Shareholders used as 

25.40 9 .85 

10 10Face Value Per Equity Share (in Rs.) 

=-=-... 
· ~SH'c. 

I~ 
g,~o . ~CC:;:--)~ I 
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DHARMAJ CROP GUARD LIMITED 

Sub Notes forming part of the Financial Statement 

OTHER CHARGES PAYABLE sat 31/0312019 
~ 

As at 31/03/2018 
~ 

Professional Tax Payable 
Providend Fund Payable 
E.S.I.e. Payable 
TDS Payable 
Director Salary Payable 

Salary Payable 

Employee Incentive Payable 

Employee Travelling Payable 
GST Payable 

40,704 
1,49,699 

709 
18,38,387 
4,75,500 

33,70,033 
17,20,386 
12,94,884 
6,02,363 

33,544 
63,130 

1,604 
10,81,759 

5,18,053 
25,72,560 

8,77,801 
1,52,737 

Total 94,92,665 53,01,188 

Security Deposit &: EMD A at 31/0312019 
~ 

As at 31/03/2018 
~ 

CST Deposit - Gujarat 
VAT Deposit - Gujarat 
FD - MP Sales Tax Department 
GIDC - Ashram Road 

Security Deposit with UGVCL, Kerala 
BSNL . Factory Deposit 

Security Deposit (CDSL) 

10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
12,445 

6,14,217 
1,099 

10,000 

10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
12,445 

3,84,416 
1,599 

Rent Deposit 
Anita Sharma - Raipur 
Ali Mohammad Ghoghari - Sarkhej 
Naisa Colours Co. (Deposit Office) 

Sobiha A Ghoghai - Sarkhej 

32,000 
1,68,000 

11,000 

32,000 

48,000 

Total 8,78,761 5,08,460 



DHARMAJ CROP GUARD LIMITED, 

Sub Notes forming part of the 
Cash Balance 

Financial tatement 
sat 31/0312019 

~ 

As at 31/0312018 
~ 

Cash in Hand - Office 
Cash in Hand - Factory 
Cash in foreign Currency UDS/CNY 

72,018 
13,730 

2,55,395 

4,55,870 
18,589 

1,94,400 

Total 3,41,143 6,68 ,859 

Bank Balance- Current Accounts sat 31/0312019 As at 31/0312018 
~ ~ 

HDFC Bank - 50200010097165 80,33,318 1,02,29,954 
State Bank Of India - 36466984088 10,202 10,851 

Total 80,43,520 1,02,40,805 

Amounts receivable from 
Statutory Authorities 
Short term loan & advances 

A at 31/0312019 
~ 

As at 31/0312018 
~ 

GST Balance 1,58,55,851 1,32,16,346 

Total 1,58,55,851 1,32 ,16,346 

Other Advances 

Advance Income Tax & TDS Receivable 

Staff Advance 
Prepaid Expenses 
Interest Receivable from UGVCL 
Interest Receivable on FD 
Duty Draw Receivable 

A at 31/0312019 
~ 

1,92 ,06,952 
3,52,829 

11,03,443 
32,673 

1,95,359 
5,08,418 

As at 31/0312018 
~ 

75 ,60 ,583 
1,00,000 
5,65 ,627 
1 ,07 ,617 

Total 2,13 ,99,673 83,33,827 



DHARMAJ CROP GUARD LIMITED 

Sub Notes forming part of the Financial Statement 

Raw Material Consumed 

Opening Stock of Raw Material 

Add : Purchases 
Less: Closing Stock of Raw Material 

For the Year Ended 

31-03- 2019 
~ 

6,50,52,40 
1,05 ,12,08,00 

(6 , 38,47,70 ) 

For the Year Ended 

31-03 -2018 
~ 

2,05 ,35 ,993 
47 ,08,03 ,850 
(6 ,50,52 ,409) 

Raw Material Consumed 1,05,24,12,71C 42,62,87,434 

Consumption of Packing Material 

Opening Stock of Packing Material 
Add: Purchases 

Less: Closing Stock of Packing Material 

Packing Material Consumed 

For the Year Ended 

31 -03 -2019 
~ 

1,32,26,899 
5,31,39,764 

(1 ,91 ,18,085 

4,72,48,578 

Consumption of Store 8: Spares For the Year Ended 

31-03-2019 
~ 

Opening Stock of Store 8: Spares 
Add: Purchases 2,68,709 
Less : Closing Stock of Store & Spares (2 ,68 ,709) 

Packing Material Consumed 

For the Year Ended 

31-03 -2018 

" 

81 ,97,509 

2,95,46,683 
(1,32,26 ,899) 

2,45,17,293 

For the Year Ended 

31 -03-2018 
~ 

Salaries 8: Wages For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 

31-03 -2019 31 -03-2018 
~ ~ 

Directors Remuneration 60,00,000 60 ,00,000 

Salaries to Staff 5,07,45,959 2,90 ,47 ,312 

Total 5,67,45,959 3,50,47,312 

Other Staff Benefits For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 

31 -03-2019 31-03-2018 
~ ~ 

Bonus 15 , 54,085 8,84 ,927 

Leave Encashment 5,72,504 1,65,987 

Stipend Exp_ 68,697 

St aff Welfare 9,04,773 6,41,388 

Provident Fund 6,14,357 2,46,748 

LS_I.C. 8,870 15,366 

36,54 ,589 20,23 ,113Total 

Interest Expense 

tnterest On Bank CC 
Interest On Unsecured Loan 
Interest on Term Loan 
Interest on Vehicle Loan 
Interest on Deposit of Customer 

For the Year Ended 

31-03-2019 
~ 

51,32,926 
1,28,00,899 

9,78,387 
8,34,439 
2,27,934 

For the Year Ended 

31-03-2018 
~ 

38,51,506 
91,89,361 

9,80,512 
6,48,857 
1,35,543 

1,99,74,584 1,48,05,778 Total 



DHARMAJ CROP GUARD LIMITED 

Sub Notes forming part of the Financial Statement 
~airs & Maintenance 

Factory - Repairs & Maintenance 

Electrical Repair Expenses 

Computer Expenses 

Vehicle· Repairs & Maintenance 

Total 

illal & Professional Charges 

Consultancy & Professional Charges 

Legal Expenses 
ROC Filing Fees 

Total 

Office Expenses 

Advertisement Expenses 

Bad Debts 

Concor Charges 

Conference & Exhibition Expanses 
Container Handling & Other Supporting Services Exp. 
Customs House Agents Service (Agency) Charge 
Discount 
Design Exp 

For the Year Ende 

31-03·2019 
< 

3,60,08 
1,04,71 
3,67,81 

8,31,61 

For the Year Ended 

31 ·03·2019 
< 

1,07,32,68 
7,38,12 

12,97 

1,14,83,78 

For Ille Year Ended 

31·03·2019 
< 

42,93,48 
87,00 
77,17 

1,44,00 
18,40,13 
2,66,17 

29,58,64 
2,71,85 

For Ihe Year Ended 

31-03·2018 
< 

30,21 ,21 9 
56,552 
32,120 

3,63,602 

34,73,493 

For the Year Ended 

31·03·2018 
< 

47,73,242 
3,93,756 

8,400 

51,75,398 

For the Year Ended 
31 ­03-2018 

< 

18,78,215 

19,12 ,915 
28,950 

Donation 
Electricity Exp . Office & Godown 
Entry Tax 

Factory Expenses 

Foreign Exchange Gain/Loss 

Garden Exp. 

GIDC Charges 
Godown Expenses 
GPCB Fees 
GST Tax Expenses 
Interest on Late Payment of IT 
Interest on Late Payment of PT & Muni Tax 

KKC Expenses 

License Fees Expenses 
Loading & Unloading Charges 

Lodging and Boarding Expenses 

Membership & Subscription 

Municipal Tax 

Other Office & General Expenses 
PF Admin Charges 
Postage & Courier 
Pr inting & Stationery 
Professional Tax 
Rent Expenses 
SBC Expenses 
Security Charges 

Seminar Expenses 
Service & Commission C& F Charge 

Service Tax 

Short Provision of Income Tax 

Software Renewal Exp 
Telephone Exenses 
Testing & Analysis Expenses 
Outward Freight Expenses 
Transportation Expenses 
Water Supply Charges 

Total 

21,000 
1,12,241 
1,71,841 
2,39,455 

11,480 
9,17,300 

7,147 
3,85,194 

1,958 
17,351 

1,02,750 
7,27,182 

43,225 
52,619 

2,75,249 
29,904 

1,29 ,961 
15,41,364 

2,400 
9,74,060 

17,351 
7,12,800 

2,16,800 
2,670 

10,487 
3,390 

5,12,443 
2,000 

4,66,268 
22 ,31,922 

51,141 

1,38,11,033 



DHARMAJ CROP GUARD LIMITED 

Sub Notes forming part of the Financial Statement 

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 

31 -03-2019 31-03-2018 
~ ~ 

Commission 74 ,39,88 61,66,115 

TOtal 74 ,39,88 61,66,115 

Sales Promotion Expenses 

Cash Discount Expenses 
Quantity Discount 
Rate Difference Expenses 
Sales Promotion Expenses 

For the Year Ended 

31-03-2019 
~ 

1,10,14 ,945 
2,14,93,105 

3,40,469 
1,39,19,373 

For the Year Ended 

31-03-2018 , 

55,59,697 

2,09,27,711 
5,93 ,460 

1,18,53,802 

Total 4,67,67,892 3,89,34 ,670 

Travelling Expenses 

Conveyance Expenses 
Fule Expenses 
Rent Cab Expenses 
Travelling Expenses 
Travelling Expenses - Employee 
Foreign Travelling Exp 

Vehicle Expenses 

For the Year End ed 

31-03 -2019 
~ 

1,74,264 
5,32,624 
1,79,550 

39,77,738 
1,35,04,172 

3,83 ,871 
12,695 

For the Year Ended 

31-03-2018 , 

95,361 

5,32, 341 
1,76 , 250 

11,45,759 
91 ,92,509 

11,844 

Total 1,87 ,64 ,914 1,11,54,065 



DHARMAJ CROP GUARO LIMITED 

Annexures Forming Part of Financial Statements 

TDS & TCS Payable 

Contractor - U/s 194C 

Interest - U/s 194A 

Salary - U/s 192B 
Commission - U/s 194H 

Rent - U/s 1941 
Professional Fees - U 1s 194J 

TCS 

As at 1/03/2019 
~ 

1,15,164 

12,80,091 

2,25,232 
26,800 

63,714 

1,26,979 

407 

As at 31/0312018 
~ 

33,516 

9,18,937 

61,878 

4,662 

4,506 

58,260 
-

Total 18,38,387 10,81,759 

Director Salary Payable 

Rameshbhai R_ Talavia 

Jamanbhai H. Talaviya 

Vishalbhai H. Domadiya 

Jagdishbhai Saval iya 

Total 

As at 3 10312019 
~ 

1,49,800 

1,49,800 

99,800 

76,100 

4,75,500 

As at 31/03/2018 
~ 

1,51,288 

1,97,165 

84,800 

84,800 

5,18,053 

GST Payable 

CGST Payable - RCM (Gujarat) 

SGST Payable - RCM (Gujarat) 

CGST Payable (Bihar) 

SGST Payable (Bihar) 

IGST Payable (Bihar) 

CGST Payable (CG) 

SGST Payable (eG) 

IGST Payable (CG) 

IGST Payable (MP) 

CGST Payable (Rajasthan) 

SGST Payable (Rajasthan) 

As at 3 10312019 
~ 

1,17,852 

1,17,852 

67,310 

6,759 

93,447 

1,06,971 

4,205 

75 ,817 

6,075 
6,075 

As at 31/03/2018 
~ 

11,233 

11,233 

37,036 

93,235 

-

Total 

GST Balances 

CGST Receivable (Gujarat) 

SGST Receivable (Gujarat) 

IGST Receivable (Gujarat) 

CGST Receivable (CG) 

SGST Receivable (CG) 

IGST Receivable (CG) 

CGST Receivable (MP) 

SGST Receivable (MP) 

CGST Receivable - RCM (Gujarat) 

SGST Receivable - ReM (Gujarat) 

As at 3 

6,02,363 

1/03/2019 
~ 

57,84,217 

57,39,600 

39,65,283 

65,523 

65,523 

1,17,853 

1,17,853 

1,52,737 

As at 31/03/2018 
~ 

53,33,228 

52,88,614 

15,52,497 

2,90,298 

2,42 ,694 

2,96,274 

86,908 

1,03,366 

11 ,234 

11,234 

Total 1 58,55,851 1,32,16,346 

Advance Income Tax & TDS Receivable As at 31/03/2019 As at 31/03/2018 

~ ~ 

Advance Income Tax (FY 2017-18) 75,00,000 

TDS receivable (FY 2017-18) 60,583 

Advance Income Tax (FY 2018-19) 1 91,00,000 

TDS receivable (FY 2018-19) 1,06,952 

Total 1 92,06,952 75,60,583 
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Note to the financial statements 
For the year ended 31 March 2019 

(Currency: Indian Rupees) 

30 Expenditure and earnings in foreign currenc (on accrual basis): 

Expenditure: 

Particulars 2019 

IMPORT OF RA W MATERIAL 23 ,49,782 

OTHER EXPENSES 2,03,686 

Total 25,53,468 

Earnings: 

Particulars 2019 

EARNING IN FOREIGN CURRENCY 15,28,06,148 

Total 15,28,06,148 

31 Related party transactions 

2018 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

2018 

27,26,284 

27,26,284 

As per Accounting Standard - 18 issued by the ICAI, the company's related parties 
and transaction with them are as under: 

a) Names of related parties and nature of reI ~tionship where control exists 

Sr Category of related parties Na~es 


no 

Key Management personnel 
And their relatives 

2 	 Enterprise over which key 
management personnel/their 
relatives have significant 
influences 

Rar eshbhai R. Talavia (Managing Director) 

Jan anbhai H. Talaviya (Director) 

Visralbhai H. Domadiya (Director) 

Jag~ishbhai Savaliya (Director) 

Ma~julaben R. TaJavia (Director) 

Mu taben 1. TaJaviya (Director) 

Pri anka Choubey (Company Secretary) 


NIL 

'=-­
/.~E.SH'~ 
r;:~twte
l::;j ntd C!r".-AccountllnlS 
- . FRN: o 1275<WWI "V 

\ * W100375 • 

~~EOJ..~ 

~-



32 

DHARMAJ CROP GUARD LIMITED 

Note to the financial statements (Continul d) 
For the year ended 31 March 2019 

(Currency: Indian Rupees) 

b) Transactions with related parties 

2019 
Name of 
Parties 

Rameshbhai 
R. Talavia 

lamanbhai 
H. Talaviya 

Vishalbhai 
H.Domadiya 

Jagdishbhai 
Savaliya 

Manujlaben 
R. Talavia 

Muktaben H. 
Talaviya 

Priyanka 
Choubey 

Nature of 
transaction 

Remuneration 
Interest 
Loan taken 
Loan Repaid 
Remuneration 
Interest 
Loan taken 
Loan Repaid 
Remuneration 
Interest 
Loan taken 
Loan Repaid 
Remuneration 
Interest 
Loan taken 
Loan Repaid 
Loan taken 
Loan Repaid 
Interest 
Loan taken 
Loan Repaid 
Interest 
Remuneration 

Transactions 
during the 

year 
18,00,0( 0 
33 ,79,818 
25 ,32,0( 0 

8,37,9l9 
18 ,00,0( 0 
32,69,8 1 
26,38,5(0 
19,36,688 
12,00,0(0 
25 ,25,5C;0 
62 ,00,OCp 
2,52 , 55~ 

12,00,00P 
14, 14 , 74~ 
20, I 0,000 

1,41 ,475 
27,00,000 
1,30 ,42~ 

13,04,24 0 
28 , 18,50P 

90,65~ 
9,06,559 

23 ,60 b 

Balance 
outstanding 

1,49,800 Cr 

3,75,46,486 Cr 
1,49,800 Cr 

3,55 ,66,173 Cr 
99,800 Cr 

2,96,52,626 Cr 
76,100 Cr 

1,61,7l,341 Cr 

1,49,08,567 Cr 

1,13,45,221 Cr 
19,236 Cr 

2018 
Transactions 

during the 
year 
18,00,000 
27,39,590 
90,26,000 

Balance 
outstanding 

1,49,800 Cr 

1,69,45,459 , 3,24,72,587 Cr 
18,00,000 1,49,800 Cr 
24,31 ,035 

1,00,82,000 
1,06,38,604 3,15,94,490 Cr 

12,00,000 84,800 Cr 
16,40,095 
63,05 ,800 
24,19,010 2, 11 ,79,595 Cr 
12,00,000 84,800 Cr 
9,42 , 122 

37,75 ,000 
10,30,212 1,28,88,067 Cr 
32,64,000 
30,07,966 

8,29,655 1, 10,34,749 Cr 
19,35 ,000 
29,85,686 

6,06,864 
NIL 

77,10,818 Cr 
NIL 

Note: Related party relationship is as identitipd by the company as per AS -18 related 
party disclosure issued by the ICAI, and relie( upon by the auditor 

Segment reporting 

The Company is engaged of manufacturing Ideal ng in pesticides, insecticides, herbicide & 
fertilizers . The business is considered to constitut~ one single primary segment in the context 
of Accounting Standard 17 on Segment Reporting ssued by the lCAl. 
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DHARMAJ CROP GUARD LIMITED 

Note to the financial statements (Continu d) 
For the year ended 31 March 2019 

(Currency: Indian Rupees) 

Outstanding dues to micro, small and mediu enterprises 

Sundry creditors as at the year end include ou standing dues amounting Rs. 6,58,458 to 
micro, small and medium enterprises. 

The following disclosures are made for due to micro, small and medium 
enterprises: 

2019 

Principal amount and interest due thereon rem ining unpaid 6,58,458 
to any supplier as at the year end 
Amount of interest paid by the Company in ter s of Section 
16 of the MSMED Act, along with the a ount of the 
payment made to the supplier beyond the a pointed day 
during the accounting year 
Amount of interest due and payable for the p iod of delay 
in making payment (which have been paid b t beyond the 
appointed day during the year) but withou adding the 
interest specified under the MSMED Act. 
Amount of interest accrued and remaining unp id at the end 
of the accountin a ear 

On the basis of information and records availabl with the Company, the above disclosures 
are made in respect of amounts due to the micro small and medium enterprises, who have 
registered with the relevant competent author ties. This has been rei ied upon by the 
auditors. 

The deferred tax assets (liability) at the yearend comprise of timing difference on account 
of the follow ing; 

Net Balance 
31.3.2019 

And 2,41,214 

Particular As on 01.04.2018 F r the year 

7,19,401 9,60,615 
Pre­

35 Contingent Liability 

There are no contingent liabilities as at 31 s, Marcl 2019 

36 Capital Commitments 

An Amount of Rs. NIL is balance towards capital commitment as at 31 st March 2019 
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classified to confirm to the classification of the c rrent period . 

SIGNATURES TO THE NOTES 1 TO 37 

Jignesh V. Faldu 
Designated Partner 
Membership No: 147036 
UDIN - 19147036AAAABR9692 

Place: Ahmadabad 
Date : 12 Jul2019 

i R. Talavia 
Manag ng Director 

(DIN 01619743) 

Priyanka 
(Company ecretary) 
M. No. - A 9454 

DHARMAJ CROP GUARD LIMITED 

Note to the financial statements (Continue 
For the year ended 31 March 2019 

(Currency: Indian Rupees) 

These financial statements have been prepared 

0 

in the format prescribed by the Revised 
Schedule III to the Companies Act 2013. Previ us year figures have been regrouped / re­

Jamanbhai H. Talaviya 

Director 


(DIN - 01525356) 


